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Drector® r eport

The directors present their report together with the audited financial statements of Corinthia Palace Hote
Company Limited (the 6companyd or O&6CPHCLG6) and t
it is the parent, for the year ended 31 Dece?aiidr

Principal activities

The groupds main business is connected with the
facilities, and other activities related to the tourism industry and dahmeaetiesThe group is also actively
engaged in the provision of residential accommodation, project management services and industrial caterin

Results

During the year underreviewtheo up r egi st e r €38.7 nallioh (B4 praitf 4.&milliob).a x o f
Af ter adding ot her 3c.o3mpmmielhl e2dsniilligre? tbeliodal oomerehensive lbss
for the yeaB5amomht bdonh od@Paniiliorsregistaredpnr201B.i Whilsb dt thel
operating levethe group more or less achieved the same level of profitabilipnyeaar , t he curr
results were characterised by significant reductions in the fair value of its two hotel properties and commerc
centres in Tripoli, Libya and St PetersiiRmgsian Federation, becaus®ree majesiteatios preailing in

each of these countries.

Details of the results for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement and the statement ¢
comprehensive income pdgand 8 othe Annual Repoend in the related notes to the financial statements.

Review of performance

During 2014 thegr oupds revenud&9adouwmnt éd ono r @&f7imdliontontheg a d
turnover r eglil6d4.9 milioa)d These co@sOlilaBddgdo not include thevenueof the

Corinthia Hotel in London and Palm City Residences in Libya in wigabuih@olds a 50% shareholding.

Thegr oupds 50% share of the net profit or | oss of
item 6Share of results of associate companiesd anc

In view of the instability in Libya in the second half of the year under review and the economic conditions i
the Russian Federatioeyenugenerated by Cotinia Hotel Tripoli and Corinthia Hotel St Petersburg for the

year ended 31 December 2014 was lower than the prioropeai b§.1 million. This reduction waswever

in the main compensated by increased revenues registergd iy the 6 s  @roperdes acloss Ewdpe.

Thegr o ugaisgs before interest, tax depreciation and amortiE&IoDA)f or 2 @&.&millon O
(excluding London and Pal m2Gi tmy) | rnemr ®s3e2ntilleen & Bl 4
reported irR013 on account of rationalisation of operating costs.

The depreciation charged4 fbrmi2l0ll124®&.m2e dfuircl@lmi 28y imo r2
million in 2014) as provision was regjuired on assets that were already fully depreciated
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I'n 2014 there was alsb®. @ meduicononnZbmilion me0AXk ¢ mat
t 0 21& million in 2014) in consequence of reduseldErates coupled with the further reduction of the
goupds i nde b tdelea repaynsentsiofimnkioans.s ¢ h e

The | 29s 1ofmid | i o n0.4ndlior r@gistered oo fre ot u podfs Gs har e of r e s
companies mainly reflects the developments at the Corinthia Hotel London and Residences (50% share of il
peformance registered on this investrmen0 1 4 :  29d sndlion®f0 1B : 118 sndlionp &nd at
Mediterranean Investments HoldingpMIH) through its principal subsidiary company Palm iGiiyed

(50% share of the performance regidtencthis investment2 0 1 4 : |l oss -@aD168628. pr mf |
13.8 million).

In 2014 the Corinthia Hotel London registered a marginal improvement in its operating performance over
2013. However, depreciation and interest costs turned thig prof n t 0112 millian.s The corftinuéd
positive trend in operatiothd@l 9peifbromance thabal]
uplift was however recoge in other comprehensive income. Moreover, in April 2014 rthiesps in

Whitehall Plagadjacent to the Corinthia Hotel London, in whitérnational Hotel Investments p.ILEI |

holds a 50% stake, were sold to third parties. The penthouse apartment was retained and will be sold when 1
right opportunity ariseExcept for on@ff property costs resulting from this sale of apartments, this disposal

of assets had no effectontheoup 6 s f i nanci al results since in 2
at their market price.

For MIH, 2014 has been ayef mixed experiences, with the first semester proving to be a record performance
at Palm City Residences, whilst the second semester was overshadowed by the political conflict that develc
in Libya. In fact, in the first half of 20P&Im City registed an outstanding performance with revenues

r e a ¢ hé.nglliord representing a yaayear increase of 4%. Following the unrest in Libya that started

in July 2014, the revenue generation and EBITDA started to deteriorate with occupancy lev€lgyat Pa
eventually reducing from 95% to 66% by theerahr Despite these difficult circumstances, management
remained resolute in primarily ensuring the safety of its clients and staff, but also in keeping this propel
operational atalltimes. Thisheed t o achi eve a profit afl2.emilionha x,
(2013: 0G13.8 million). However, in view of the
an i mpairment c¢hadéd0deilionmtottdxi s property of 0O

Although, as already stated, in 2014rthe registered an encouraging operational performance despite the
problems in Libya and Russia, its profitability for 2014 was adversely impacted by the resultant impairment |
value dits propertietn these two countries. In fact, gheup recogse d a r e d69.2 millioninthe f @
value of its hotels and commercial centres in Tripoli and St Petersburg due to the alreadyfonemtioned
majeusituation and the devaluation ofRussian rouble. On the other hand, through the robust perfermanc
achieved by anumber oftilico u p 8 s h ot e breup registerecuartavapuelift of t 52&7 million

in the fair values of these properties, most reatbbhich were the ones located in London (limited to 50%
share), in Lisbon and in Budap The net effect of these revaluation adjustments, excluding that on Palm
City, w a 9.4 nillioh refedied io fliecaimest at e me n t and a84fmiliontimtheer ¢ h «
statement otomprehensiveicome with the relative tax effectmigat i ng t he overall n
6.2 million.

In consequence of the foregoing, in 2014the up r egi st er e 8.7 ailionesnparedfot e r
pr of i4.8 mikidnin@013.

The other compr 88milioad Ok 322 mitian)mainlyréflects a favourable translation
adj ust nbet millionari thelinvestment in the Corinthia Hotel London and Residences, and the effect,

~

net of tax, ofthegr oupds share of 43milian.r ment charges of 0O

Property realuation adjustments feature prominently in bottgthe u p 6s i ncome st ater
comprehensive income statement for the year under review. The net impairment charges were significant
2014 and are the principal factor for the deviation inshéoloyear when compared to 2013.
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After adding the ne@B.8ompd éh ®ms it v &8t7imilion thogs sofp d & e
total comprehensi ve e35p4milligagaintta total 2o0bngréhenaiveincomdaiogd d t ¢
46.9 million registered in 2013.

State of affairs

On 27 January 2015, the Corinthia Hotel Tripol:i
carried out an assessment of the affected parts of the hotel and this has revealed that damages were conta
The estimatedcostf r epairs, which are culmiomt!|ly under way

While management is committed to resume the operation of this hotel within the shortest time possible, it
likely that the situation of low occupancy at the Corinthia Hagteli Will persist in 2015. It is the hotel

management ds objective to minimise | osses on thi
operating costs are matched to operating income and contribute in some manner towards general overhe
such as utilities, security and maintenance. In the meantime, the commercial centre adjoining the hotel rem:

i n operati on an6dmiligreimrentaldncame.g ar ound QO

In 2014 MIH successfully issued another bond for an amdub2 ofillion redeemable in 2021 at a coupon
of 6% per annum, the proceeds of which were used to partly finance the redémptioh@® o ultbst a n
million bond that matured on 4 December 2014.

On 16 January 2015, IHI announced that it had executed a preliminary conditional agreement with the majot
shareholders in the Island Hotels Group Holdings p.l.c. with a view toromasidg a voluntary offer for

the purchase of 100% of the issued share capital of this group. Such an eventual acquisition would be finan
through additional funding.

Corinthiagr oup6s wor king capital as at tolfd98milich(2018: Dec
048.9 million). The disposal of the 11 apartments in Lontmt took place in 20#elped in reducing the
goupbs current liabilities and also enabl ed | HI
captal deficiency is being addressed through the projected improvements in the operating performance of t
various business units of the Group, the disposal afanerassets, and the refinancing of loan facilities. In

the meantime, the gearing ratio reathat a prudent level of 37% (2013: 38%).

Despite théorce majesiteations in Russia and Libyagioeip remained resilient through its robust asset base
whi ch e xXl@ billoth atdhe énd of 2014, its diversified portfolio, its prudent gearing ratio, and the
unbending commitment of its two shareholding blocks and its employees. It is also impmttéight the
fact that the total35cdé mmi lehdmitionioimodashgeltadadustmdénts O
relating to impairments, depreciation and translation adjustments.

At thecompany level the loss for the year was mdigatey t he r ecei p%77amilionfomn et
IHI. The directors expect thattbe mpany 6s wor ki ng 1&2amillioh will be ddelresisetii e n
through the receipt of dividends frgraup companies, the repayment of loans advarnuast iears to related
parties, refinancing of loan facilities and the disposal-obreassets.

Outlook

The Corinthia Groupds business as a developer an
with the result that its dependenoeany single hotel or business entity is now marginal. The profit outlook
for2015inallthgr o u p 6 s ,pxcladimgLibyaeneiss better than that of 2014.
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Directors

The following have served as directors of CPHCL during the year under revie

Mr Alfred Pisan® Chairman

Mr Abuagila Almahdi (appointed 16 January #04idgChairman
Mr Yousef A. Abdelmau(eesigned 1 February 2015)

Mr Mustafal. Mohamed hattabi

Mr Joseph Pisani

Mr Victor Pisani

Mr Farag Gheryani (resigned 16 Jang4d#) 2

Mr Moftah Ali Suliaman Abdullah (appointed 1 February 2015)

Disclosure of information to the auditor

At the date of making this report the directors confirm the following:

- As far as each director is aware, there is no relevant information neededdapdindent auditor in
connection with preparing their report of which the independent auditaware, and

- Each director has taken all steps that he ought to have taken as a director in order to make himself awz
of any relevant information needgdtte independent auditor in connection with preparing their report
and to establish that the independent auditware of that information.

Statement of directorsd responsibilities

The Companies AdGap 38&equires the directors to prepare finastédements for each financial year
which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and group as at the end of the financi
year and of the profit or loss of the company and group for that year. In preparing those financia) statemen
the directors are required to:

- adopt the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the company and group wi
continue in business;

- select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

- make judgements and estimttasare reasonable and prudent;

- account for income and charges relating to the accounting period on the accruals basis;

- value separately the components of asset and liability items; and

- report comparative figures corresponding to those of the precedimgtiag period.

The directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accur
at any time the financial position of the company and group and to enable them to ensure that the financi
statements have beaojerly prepared in accordance with the CompanigSafcB86

They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and group and for taking reasonable <
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The direatrs, through oversight of management, are responsible for ensuring that the group designs
implements and maintains internal control to provide reasonable assurance with regard to reliability of financ
reporting, effectiveness and efficiency of opesadiod compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

Management is responsible, with oversight from the directors, for establishing a control environment an
maintaining policies and procedures to assist in achieving the objective of ensuringposasilide, abe
orderly and efficient conduct of the groupds b
pertaining to the groupds objective of prepari ng
that may give rise toaterial misstatements in those financial statements. In determining which controls to
implement to prevent and detect fraud management considers the risks that the financial statements may
materially misstated as a result of fraud.
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Auditor

A resolutbn proposing thappointment of the auditor of the Company will be submitted at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

By order of the board

e
Alﬁg;;l\ni

Chairman ViceChairman

22, Europa Centre
Floriana FRN 1400
Malta

29 April 2015
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Income statements

The Group

2014

0§00

2013
0§00

Continuing operations

Revenue 6
Net operating expenses

Depreciation and amortisation

Other income

(Loss) gain on exchange

Net reversal of impairment of hotel propst 15.1

Operating profit (loss) 7
Finance income 9
Finance costs 9

Movement in tax indemnity
Share of results of associate companies 164

Impairmentoss orfixedasset other than
hotel property

Gain on sale of investment in associate
Gain on sale of investment property

Reinstatement of depreciation on-narrent
assets no longer held for sale

Impairment losen investments

Revaluation to fair value of investment
properties 14

(Loss) profit before taxation
Taxincome(expense) 101
(Loss) profit for the year from continuing
operations

Discontinued operations

Profit for the year from discontinued
operations 11

(Loss) profit for the year

Non-controlling interest

(Loss)profit attributable to owners of the
parent

(Loss) earnings per share 12
Continuing operations
Discontinued operatis

159,238 164,901 6,452 6,345
(131,185) (133,221) (13,477) (13,887
(24,129 (28,169) (1,029) (111)
1,295 1,687 1,113 1,018
(788) (2,175) 220 (13)
5,170 5,000 - -
9,601 8,023 (6,721) (6,648)
3,835 6,625 15,884 3,725
(21,408) (23,950) (6,668) (7,765)
- - 879 882
(29,075) 425 - -
(15) - (15) -
938 - - -
- 3,447 - 6,894
- (1,68) - (2,209)
- (31) (624) (410)
(14,629) 7,159 - .
(50,753 17 2,735 (5,531)
12028 4,653 (5,065 1,718
(38,725 4,670 (2,330) (3,813)
- gg - -
(38,725 4,769 (2,330) (3.8B)
6,474 (640) - .
(32,25) 4,129 (2,330) (3,813)
(1.61) 0.20 (0.12) (0.19)
- 0.01 - -
(1.6 0.21 (0.12) (0.19)
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Statements of comprehensive income

The Group
2014 2013

0400 0§00

(Loss) profit for the year (38,725 4,769 (2,330) (3,813

Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified si
to profit or loss

Revaluation of hotel properties 17,199 21,315 - 19,468

Impairment of hotel properties 15.1 (44,713 (8,200) - -

Shae of other comprehensiincome
of equity accounted investments

- Revaluatiownf hotel property 17933 39,466 - -
- Revaluation of land 1264 - - -

Items that will be reclassified subst
profit or loss

Translation difference 6,407 (4,567) 32 3
Available€for-sale financial assets 780 (39) - -

Share of other comprehensive incc
of equity accounted investments

- Hedging reserve 447 2,150 - -
Taxincomexpengelating to compol

of other comprehensive income 103 3,964 (7,973) 62 (3,134
Other comprehensivancome for

the year, net of tax 3,281 42,152 94 16,337
Total comprehensive(expensg

income for the year (35,443 46,921 (2,236 12,524
Attributable to:

Owners of the parent (29,21% 35,576 (2,236 12,24
Non-controlling interest (6,2B) 11,345

(35,443 46,921 (2,236 12,524
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Balance sheets

The Group

Assets
Non-current
Intangible assets 13 5,336 5,823 6,239 - - -
Investment property 14 210,799 225,379 209,800 5,932 5,932 925
Property, plant and equipm' 15 621,287 662,385 660,485 21,94¢€ 22,782 346
Investments isubsidiaries 16 - - - 393,619 405,00¢ 406,341
Investments in associates 16 284,277 325,462 286,180 25,856 25,856 25,869
Other investments - - 19 - - 19
Deferred tavassets 17 4,814 6,576 2,566 2,7% 3,883 2,172
Investment held by trustee 252 10411 3,465 2,626 - - 3
1136,924 1,229,090 1,167,915 450,17¢ 463,461  435,67F
Current
Inventories 18 7,379 7,560 7,298 266 271 241
Investments - - 14 - - -
Trade and other receivable: 19 35,096 43,854 56,880 15,88E 14,380 14,347
Taxatiom 2,642 2,891 621 - - -
Cash and cash equivalents 20 26,404 15,249 21,649 154 368 117
71,521 69,554 86,462 16,30E 15,019 14,705
Assets held for sale 21 - 1,222 9,404 - - 9,848

Total assets 1,208,445 1,299,866 1,263,781 466483 478,48C  460,22¢
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Balance sheetdcontinued

The Group

Equity
Calledupissuedshare capita 22 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Other reserves 23 211,477 211,016 183,552 19,15¢ 20,217 2,172
Retained earnings 155,268 187,195 179,083 237,108 240,53z  246,05¢
386,745 418,211 382,635 276,265  280,74¢ 268,22t
Non-controlling interes 246,961 259,609 248,457 - - -
Total equity 633,706 677,820 631,092 276,265  280,74¢ 268,22t
Liabilities
Non-current
Bank borrowings 24 224,768 234,000 264,070 4,84 3,721 14,679
Bonds 25 136,340 136,361 138,843 - - -
Other borrowings 26 19,954 17,287 16,571 127,16: 127,268 132,93C
Long term payables 4,721 4,088 5,108 - - 165
Taxation - 987 1,626 - 665 1,390
Deferredtax liabilities 17 97,425 110,711 102,762 3,072 3,134 -
Tax indemnity 27 - - - 21,687 22,566 23,448
Derivative financial
instruments 28 - - 4,884 - - -
Provision for charges 29 206 206 206 - - -
483,414 503,640 534,070 156,76 157,351 172,612
Current
Bank borrowings 24 39,179 52,679 37,020 11,74¢ 22,277 6,965
Bonds 25 - 2,500 5,744 - - -
Other borrowings 26 611 - - 6,870 4,314 400
Derivative financial
instruments 28 - 2,349 - - - -
Trade and other payables 30 49,658 54,605 47,793 13,77¢ 12,668 11,207
Current tax liabilities 1,877 6,273 8,062 1,069 1,121 819
91,325 118,406 98,619 3343 40,380 19,391
Total liabilities 574,739 622,046 632,689 190,22C 197,731  192,00:
Total equity and liabilities 1,208,445 1,299,866 1,263,781 466,48  478,48(  460,22¢

Thefinancial statement® paged to 82were approved by the board oédiors, authorised for issue2®
April 2015and signed on its behalf by:

%__‘;. | i

——

ALterPTsEni Abuagila Almahdi
Chairman ViceChairman
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Statement of changes in equdithe group

Total
Called-up attributable
issued to owners Non-
share *Other  Retained of the controlling Total
capital reserves earnings parent interest equity
000 000 000 000 a0a0 a0aQ
At 1 January 2012 20,000 192,947 153,952 366,899 254,534 621,433
Profit (loss)for the year - - 7,023 7,023 (4,109 2,914
Other comprehensive income - 3,774 - 3,774 3,431 7,205

Total comprehensive income 3,774 7,023 10797 (679 10,11¢

Reversal frometained earning (10,150 10,150 - - -

Dividends paid - - - - (210 (210
Payment to norontrolling

interest - - - - (250 (250}
Transfeifrom the acquisition ¢

nortcontrolling interest - - 5,45 5,745 (5,745 -

Transfer to norcontrolling
interest on transfer of Marina

San Gorg Limited - (3,019 2,213 (806) 806 -

At 31 December 2012 20,000 183,552 179,083 382,635 248,457 631,092
At 1 January 2013 20,000 183,552 179,083 382,63t 248,43 631,092
Profit for the year - - 4,129 4,129 640 4,769

Other comprehensive income 31,447 - 31,447 10,705 42,152

31,447 4,129 35,576 11,345 46,921

Total comprehensive income

Reversal frometained earning - (3,983 3,983 - - -
Dividends paid - - - - (193 (193
At 31 December 2013 20,000 211,01¢ 187,195 418,21: 259,609 677,820

* Not available for distributiqnefer to note 23
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Statement of changes in equditye groupd continued

Total
Called-up attributable
issued to owners Non-
share *Other  Retained of the controlling Total
capital reserves  earnings parent interest equity
00C 00C a00 00C a0C 00d
At 1 Januar2014 20,000 211,016 187,195 418,211 259,608 677,820
Lossfor the year - - (32,251 (32,251 (6,474  (38,72p
Other comprehensive income - 3,035 - 3,035 246 3,281
Total comprehensive income - 3,035 (32,251 (29,216 (6,228 (35,444
Reversal frometained earning - (2,574 2,574 - - -
Issue of share capital - - - - 661 661
Dividends paid - - (2,250) (2,250 (7,081 (9,331
At 31 DecembeR014 20,000 211,477 155,268 386,745 246,961 633,706

* Not available for distributiginefer to note3)
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Statement of changes in eq@@PHCL

Called-up
‘issuedshare *Other Retained
capital reserves earnings
a0cC a0cC a0cC

1 January 2012 20,000 2,527 244,892 267,419
Profit for the year - - 871 871
Other comprehensive expense - (65) - (65)
Total comprehensive income - (65) 871 806
Reveral from retained earnings - (16,404 16,404 -
Transfer from retained earnings

- Net unrealised difference on exchange - 96 (96) -
- Reversal of impairmeoit investment - 9,793 (9,793 -
Transfer to retained earnings - 6,225 (6,225 -
At 31 December @12 20,000 2,172 246,053 268,225
1 January 261 20,000 2,172 246,053 268,225
Lossfor the year - - (3,813 (3,813
Other comprehensive income - 16,337 - 16,337
Total comprehensive income - 16,337 (3,813 12,524
Revesal fronmretainecearnings - (6,225 6,225 -
Transfes from retained earnings

- Net unrealistt difference oexchange - 2,289 (2,289 -
- Impairment ofnvestment - (144) 144 -
- Deferred taxation - 1,711 (1,711 -
Transfer toretained earnings - 4,077 (4,077 -
At 31 December 203 20,000 20,217 240,532 280,749

* Not available for distributidinefer to note 23)
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Statement of changes in eq@@PHCISO continued

Called-up

‘issuedshare *Other Retained Total

capital reserves earnings equity
a0C ad0C a0CcC a0d
1 Januar2014 20,000 20,217 240,532 280,749
Lossfor the year - - (2,330 (2,330
Other comprehensive income - 94 - 94
Total comprehensive income - 94 (2,330) (2,236
Dividendspaid - - (2,250 (2,250

Revesalfrom retained earnings - (4,077 4,077 -

Transfesfrom/to retained earnings -

- Net unrealist difference oexchange - 2,231 (2,231 -
- Depreciation on revaluation surplus - (188) 188 -
- Deferred taxation - (1,026 1,026 -
Transfer toretained eaings ) 1,907 (1,907 )
At 31 Decembe014 20,000 19158 237,105 276,263

* Not available for distributiqnefer to note 23)
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Statements of cash flows

The Group

2014 2013
a00 a0o0

Operating activities
(Loss) profibefore taxation

- Continuing operations (50,753) 17 2,735 (5,531)
- Discontinued operations - 99 - -
(50,753) 116 2,735 (5,531)
Adjustments 31 78,419 33,757 (8,624) (936)
Net changsin working capital 31 4,577 17,767 3,657 2,483
Interest paid (22,63% (24,543 (7,029) (8,041)
Taxes paid (666) (5,985) (4,891) (423)
8,942 21,111 (14,152) (12,448)
Investing activities
Proceeds from sale of intraent property - 7,000 - 7,000
Proceeds from sale of assets held for sale 2,160 - - -
Proceeds from sale of shtetm investments - 14 - -
Payments to acquire intangible fixed asset: (139) (310) -
Payments to acquire investment property (350 (215) - -
Payments to acquire property, plant and
equipment (6,588) (14,841) (219) (162)
Payments to acquire property, plant and
equipment classified as held for sale - (399) - (399)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant a
equipment 806 915 7 2
Payments to acquire shares in subsidiaries R R i 4)
Deposit received from sale of associate cla
as held for sale - 200 - -
Transfer frombond redemptiosinking fund - - - 3
Loans repaid by subsidiary companies - - 10,734 2,057
Loansrepaid byadvanced jassociate
companies 40,684 (3,870) - -
Dividends received 71 131 12,200 358
Interest received 2,718 4,192 426 1,006

39,362 (7,183) 23,148 9,861
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Statements of cash flowsontinued

The Group

2014 2013
a00 a0o0

Financing activities

Repayments dfankborrowings (34,049) (18,979) (12,785) (2,154)
Proceeds from bank borrowings 16,300 R 5,000 .
Deposits into redemption sinking fund (6,946) (839) - -
Proceeds frorhond isue - 10,000 - -
Share capital contribution of roontrolling
interest 661 - - -
Payments for redemption of bonds (2,713 (15917 ; ;
Movement on long term creditors 3,911 (1,020) 2,452 (1,516)
Dividends paid (9,331) (193) (2,250) -
(32166 (26949 (7,583) (3,670)
Net changein cash and cash equivalents 16,138 (13,020) 1,413 (6,257)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 47 12,973 (9,626) (3,369)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 20 16,091 (47) (8,213) (9,626)
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Notes to the financial statements

1 Nature of operations

The groupds main business is connected wit
facilities, and other activities related to the tourism industry and dahueenes. The group is also ac
engaged in the provision of residential accommodation, project management services and indus

2 General information and statement of compliance with IFRS

Corinthia Palace Hotel Compduimited( t he & ¢ o mp a naprivatainited dia@ifyHcGrhpaN)s
the ultimate parent company of the groligs incorprated and domiciled in Maltdhe address tiie
compang regstered office, which is also théncipal place of businesfsthe group is22, Europa Cent
Floriana FRN 1400

The financial statements of the comparty the consolidated financial statements of the lgavepbee
prepared in acadaeince with International Financial Reporting Standards)(#sR@opted by theuEbpea
Union (EU) and in accordance with the CompaniesCagt,386

The financial statements are presentedhio u s a n d s ). dlie fuactionasurrénie® 6f @s subsidia
aretheeuro, theLibyan dinarthe Hungariarforint, the Tunisian diar, the Great Britain poundhe Turkist
liraandthe Czeclkroner.

3 Going concern

The going concern basis underlying the preparat.
the companyds | ender s ovae tte fioanceldsuppost nexessary to lenaldeothet |
group and the company to finance their investments and to meet their debts as they fall due.

At bal ance sheet date the group ank8milicmando iipany
17.2 million respectively. This has principally been brought about by the sigoificaimgstaken in
previous years to finance capitajgats on which repayments will continue being made in 2015.

The directors have taken and are still taking various measures to ensure that the group will continue to hs
adequate levels of cash to sustain its operations and investments. Theseiattladainied at increasing
revenues and simultaneously improving operational efficiencies, the sale of assets no longer considered t
core to the (¢loannefipaihang mitativesvTihdse neeasuresane elxpected to generate sufficient
funds to enable the group and the company totheidinancial obligations.

The group is also continuing discussions with potential equity investors to increase the capital base of some
the group companies.

On the basis of their assessment of tlaaiial position of the group and the company, the directors anticipate
that these will continue to operate within the banking limits currently agreed. The directors also expect to |
able to operate within the renewed limits that will be sanctionedhevbgisting facilities are reviewed.

Based on the foregoing, the directors believe that it remains appropriate to prepare the financial statements
a going concern basis. Consequently these financial statements do not include any adjustments that ma
necessary should the directorsd expectations not
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4 Change in accounting policies

Significant effects on current prior or future periods arising from thHen@sapplication of these r
requirements in respect of presentationgreton and measurement are described below. An ove
standards, amendments and interpretations to IFRSs issued but not yet effective is gi2n in note

4.1 New and revised standards that are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after1 January 2014

A number of new and revised standards are effective for annual periods beginning on or aft@014
Information on thaew standards relevant to theug is presented below.

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Anendments to IAS 32)
These amendments clarify the application of certain offsetting criteria in IAS 32, including:

fthe meaning of O6currentlepfhéas a | egally el
T that some gross settlement mechanisms may be considered equiealesttiement.

The amendments have been applied retrospectively in accordance with their tpaogismm. As the
group does not currently present any of its financial assets and financial liabilities on a net be
provisions of IAS 32hese amendments had no material effect on the consolidated financial stal
any period presented.

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Notfrinancial Assets (Amendments to IAS 36)

These amendments clarify that an entity is required to diseloseotrerable amount of an asset (0
generating unit) whenever an impairment loss has been recognised or reversed inlthequétiog, the
introduce several new disclosures required to be made when the recoverable amount of impaiase
on fair value less costs of disposal, including:

9 additional information about fair value measurement including the applicable level of the
hierarchy, and a description of any valuation techniques used and key assumptions made

9 the discounrates used if fair value less costs of disposal is measured using a present value te
The amendments have been applied retrospectively in accordance with their transitional provisic

4.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing st andards that are not yet
effective and have not been adopted early by the group

At the date of authorisation of these financial statements, certain new standards, and amendme
standards have been published by the IASB that are not yigeeHadthave not beadopted early by 1
group. Information on thosexpected to be relevanttothequ p 6 s f i nanci al st

Management anticipates that all relevant e
for the first period beginning after the défiecdate of the pronouncement.

| FRS 9 O6Financi al I nstrumentsd (2014)

The | ASB recently released | FRS 9 O6Financi
to replaceilaAS 1 3%t dBEmMaans: R e c Thg neiv tstandand indrodu
extensive changes to | AS 3906s guidance on t
a new Oexpected credit | os ssétsIRRS® alto prbvides ndwrgeid
on the application of hedge accounting.
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Theg oupds management have yet to assess the
The new standard is required to be applied for annual repertous beginning on or after 1 January
subject to endorsement by the.EU

|l FRS 15 6Revenue from Contracts with Custor

Il FRS 15 presents new requirements for the
0Constr uct and sevefalrevenmdated intefretationdhe new standard establishes a ce
based revenue recognition model and provides additional guidance in many areas not covered
existing IFRSs, including how to account for arrangements wiifflerperformance obligations, var
pricing, customer refund rights, supplier repurchase options, and other common complexities.

IFRS 15 is effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 Januaunp@t 7o endorsement by
EU. Theg oupds management have not yet assesse
statements.

Annual Improvements to IFRS
Annual Improvements to IFRS (24012 Cycle)
|l AS 16 (Amendment) OProperty, BllarntanagndlEqg!l

The Amendment clarifies that when an item of property, plant and equipment, and intangible asse
the gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner that is consistent with a revaluation of the cai
of the asde

| AS 24 (Amendment) ORel ated Party Disclosur

The Amendment clarifies that an entity providing key management services to a reporting entity
be a related party of the latter. It also requires and clarifies that the amounts incerregdsting enti
for key management personnel services that are provided by a separate management entity shoi
in the financial statements and not the amounts of compensation paid or payable by the key mane
to its employees directors.

Il FRS 3 (Amendment) ©O6Business Combinationsd

The Amendment clarifies that contingent consideration that is classified as an asset or a lial
measured at fair value at each reporting date.

I FRS 13 (Amendmentp, (6 F®RISr 1832l ue Measur emer

The Amendment, through a revision only in the basis of conclusion of IFRS 13, clarifies that isst
and amending certain provisions of IFRS 9 and IAS 39 related to discounting of financial instrum
remove the ability to easure shoeterm receivables and payables with no stated interest rat
undiscounted basis, when the effect of not discounting is immaterial.

The Annual Improvements noted above are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 J
However, the improvements were not legally come into force until January 2fit&ted hy the E
Management does not aipite a material impact on theup's consolidated financial statements fromr
Amendments.



Corinthia Palace Hotel Company Limited 20
Report and financial statements
Year ended 31 December 2014

5 Summary of accounting pol icies
51 Overall considerations

The significant accounting policies that have been used reghmfon of thedenarcial statements .
summarised below.

The financial statements have been prepared using the measurement bases speciiecayh BRE
asset, liability, income and expense. The measurement bases are more fully described in the acc
below.

The accounting policies have been consistently appiredpentities and are consistent with those L
previols years.

The financial information has been prepared from the auditedidinstatements of the compe
comprising the group (see notel)l6

5.2 Presentation of financial statements

The consolidated financial statements are presented in acanithddck 1Presentatimfi-inancial Statel

(Revised 200Thegr oup has el ected to present the O0s
the 6income statementd® and a O6statement of

IAS 1 requires two comparativeripds to be presented for the statement of financial position in
circumstanceslhe group has elected to provide the additional comparatives in all circumstances
a more consistent presentation each year.

5.3 Basis of consolidation

Thegroup financial statements consolidate those abthpany and all of its subsidiary undertakings
up to 31 Decemb&014 The parent controls a subsidiary if it is exposed, or has rights, to variak
from its involvement with the subaigi and has the ability to affect those returns through its power
subsidiaryAll subsidiaries have a reporting date of 31 December.

Intra-group balances, transactions and unrealised gains and losses on transactions hgtwe
companiesre eliminatedWhere unrealised losses on igtaup asset sales are reversed on consol
the underlying asset is also tested for impairment losses fgoophgerspectivedAmounts reported in t
financial statements of subsidiaries have ddjested where necessary to ensure consistency
accounting policies adopted bydtwaip.

Profit or loss and other comprehensive income of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
recognised from the effective date of acquisitiarp to the effective date of disposal, as applicable.

Non-controlling interestpresented as partof equigpree nt t he p or t $ poofit ordoks at
net assets that is not held bygtoeip. Thegroup attributes total comprehensn@me or loss of subsidia
between the owner of the parent and theaoorrolling interests based on their respective owtr
interests.

5.4 Business combinations

The goup applies the acquisition method in accounting for business combinagonesilieratio
transferred by thea@up to obtain control of a subsidiary is calculated as the sum of the aedaisifi@
values of assets transferred, liabilities incurred agliheinterests issued by thaug, which includes 1
fair valueof any asset or liability arising from a contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisitic
expensed as incurred.

Assets acquired and liabilities assumed are generally measured at theirdatqUiitioalues.
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55 Investments in associ ates

Associates athose entities over which theuwp is able to exert significant influemaewhich are neitr
subsidiaries nor interests in a joint ventlirb e g mwestnpedts in dssociates are initially recogr
cost and subsequentlycaanted for using the equity method. Any goodwill or fair adjustmel
attributable to thergoup 6s share in the associate is
associates.

The carrying amount of the investment in associates iseidoredscreased to recognise theogu p 6
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income of the associate, adjusted where necess
consistency wittihe accounting policies of theup.

Unrealised gains and lson transactions teten the mpup and its associates and joint ventur
d i m nated t o t Isetereskin those entibes. Whare unmgalisedilpsées are elimi
underlying asset is also tested for impairment.

5.6 Income and expense recognition

Revenue is measured by reference to the fair value of consideration received or receivable by
goods supplied and services provided, excluding VAT and trade discounts.

Revenue from the sale of goadsl services providerecognised wheli the following conditions he
been satisfied:

- The grouphas transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of
supplied or the services provided. This is generally when the customer has taken undisput
godalsor has approved the services that have been provided

- The amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

- Itis probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the comg

- The costs incurred or to be incurred in retspiethe transaction can be measured reliably.

Rental incomefromper at i ng | e igestrment@ropadsibrecognised an@ 8ystematic
over the lease term.

Interest incomand expenses are reported on an accrual basis usingtihe ietirest method.
Dividend income from investments is recogras#étk time the right to reserve payment is establishe
Operating expenses are recognispubfit or losaupon utilisation of the service or at the date of their

5.7 Borrow ing costs

Borrowing costslirectly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
capitalised during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its
The capitalisationteaused to determine the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is
the rate of interest on bank borrowings. All other borrowing costgareseth the period in which th
areincurreend recognised in 6finance costsod.

5.8 Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency of the respective grouj
the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions (spot exch&ogeigatexchange gains
los®s resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the remeasurement of mone
yearend exchange rates are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items measured at historical cost are translated using the exchange daties cdtttt
transaction (not retranslate®on-monetary items measured at fair value are translated using the
rates at the date when fair value was determined.
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In the groupds financi al st at e rmeprentises with & flunctia
currency other than the euro (the groupbds |
The functional currency of the entities in the gragpemained unchanged during the reporting perio

Foreign operations

On consolidation, assets and liabilities have been translated into euro at the closing rate at the |
I ncome and expenses have been translated ir
reporting periodExchange differences are chargedeatited to other comprehensive income and recc
in the currency translation reserve in eq@ity.disposal of a foreign operation the cumulative tran
differences recognised in equity are reclassified tmpfofis and recognised as part of the gain or |
disposal.Goodwill and fair value adjustresmtising on the acquisition of a foreign entity have been
as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated into euro at thatelosing

5.9 Operating lease payments

Payments on operating lease agreements are recognised as an exgstesaatibasis over the lease t¢
Associated costsuch as maintenance and insurance, are expensed as incurred.

5.10 Retirement benefit co sts

The group companies contribute towards state pensions in accordance with local legislation
contribute to any retirement benefit plans. Related costs are recognised as an expense during th
they are incurred.

5.11 Constructio  n contracts revenue

The group provides construction management, project management and ancillary services ir
construction and refurbishment woilhese contracts specify a fixed price for each contract and a
the scope of IAS 1Consuction contracts.

When the outcome can be assessed reliably, contract revenue and associated costs are recogni
to the stage of completion of the contract activity at the reporting date. Revenue is measured at
of considerdon received or receivable in relation to that activity.

When the group cannot measure the outcome of a contract reliably, revenue is recognised only
of contract costs that have been incurred and are recovEaitlact costs are recagpd in the period
which they are incurred.

In either situation, when it is probable that total contract costs will exceed total contract revenue,
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

A const r ucststage of comganis assessedidy managerbased on milestones (usually de
in the contract) for the activitiesbe carried outnder the contract and other available relevant infor
at the reporting dateThe maximum amount of revenoecognised for eachilastone is determined
estimating relative contract fair values of eaatnact phasé.e. by comparinigh e  gavearalicpnirac
revenue with thexpectegbrofit for eachcorresponding milestanBrogress and related contract reven
between ntestones is determined by comparing costs incurred to date with the total costs estim:
particular mileene (a procedusometimes referred to as the tostost method).

The gross amount dérem customers for contract waskpresented vhiin trade and other receivable:
all contracts in progress for which costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised los
progress billingsThe gross amount due to custonfersontract work is presentedthin trade and oth
payalesfor all contracts in progress for which progress billings exceed costs incurred plus recog
(lesgecognisetbsses).
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5.12 Intangible assets

Intangible assets are subject to impairment testing@isedes noté®.15.

Goodwill repesents th&uture economic benefits arising from a busgoesbkinatiorthat are not individue
identified and separately recognigedodwill is measured at cost less accumulated impairment Ic
respect of equity accounted investbe carryig amount of goodwill is included in the carrying ama
the investment.

Other intangible asseiscluding operating contradtst are acquired by tg®up, which have finite use
lives, are measured at cost less accumulated amortisation anidtadcimpairment losses. Subse
expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in the s
which it relatesAll other expenditure is recognised in profit or loss as incAmeattisation is @gnise
in profit or loss on a straigliie basis over the estimated useful life of the intangible asset, other thal
from the date they are available foragsellows:

Years
- Operating contracts 20
- Others 3

5.13 Property, plant and equ ipment

Property, comprising land and buildinglsl for use in the suppf goods andervice®r administration,
initially recognised at coSubsequently it is carried at revalued amount, being its fair value at the
revaluation less arsubsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impair
Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not dif
from that which would be determined using fair value atldrech sheet dat&€he fair value of land &
buildings is determined from markased evidence by appraisal that is undertaken by professionall
valuers.

As no finite useful life for land can be determined, related carrying amounts preciatiede

When buildings are revalued, any accumulated depreciation at the date of revaluation is elimina
gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount restated to the revalued amount of the a

Any revaluation surplus argsipon appraisal of propertyeésognised in other comprehensive incomr
credited to revaluation resenrdess the carrying amount of that asset hasyg\suffered a revaluat
decrease or impairment loss as describ&dln To the etent that any decrease has previously
recognised in profit or loss, a revaluation increase is booked to profit or loss with the remaining
increase charged ather comprehensive incomBownward revaluations areagiised upon appraisa
impairment testing, with the decrease being charged against atipmesaiolais in equity relating to
asset and any remaining decreasenisedgn profit or loss.

Plant and equipmenfurniture and fittings, and motor vehickes initidy recognised at acquisition
Subsequently they are carried at acquisition cost less subsequent depreciation and impairment |

Depreciation is calculateding thestraighlinemethodto writeoff the cost or valuatiasf assetsver thei
edimated useful lives on the following bases:

%
- Freehold buildings 1-3
- Plant and equipment 510
- Motor vehicles 1520

Gains or losses arising from thigposabf property, plant and equipment are determined as the di
between the dispogabceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognised in profit ol
@ther incoméor @ther expensés
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When the use of a property chaigem owneroccupied to investment property, the property is reme
to fair value anckclassified as investment propehtyy gain arising on remeasurement is recognised
in other comprehensive inconfy loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

5.14 Investment property

Investment properties are propertiekl to emn rentat and/orfor capital appreciatipand are account
for using the fair value model.

Property that is being constructed for use as an investment property is included with investment

Investment propeads areaevaluedainnuallyandareincluded in the balance shedhair fair values These
aredetermined by external professional valuers with sufficient experience with respect to both |
the nature of the investment property or by the directors.

Any gain or loss resultingrin either a change in the fair value or the sale of an investment pi
immediate y r ecogni sed irevaluatiorotair ialuecof invdstonenspropeiiesh i n

Rental income and operatingenses from investment propeatg reportedvi t lhevenué 6 ane
operatingexpenges r espectivel y.

5.15 Impairment testing of goodwill, other intangible assets and property, plant and
equipment

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels forandnieingtk
independent cash inflows (cgsimerating units).As a result, some assets are tested individu
impairment and some are tested atgeshrating unit levetGoodwill is allocated to those casimeratir
units that are expected tab#t from synergies of the related business combination and represent
level within the group at which management monitors goodwill.

Cashgenerating units to which goodwill has been allocated (determinedgbyo thkem@nagement
equivalento its operating segments) are tested for impairment at least annually. All other individ
cashgenerating units are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances in
carrying amount may not be recoverable.

An impairment loss isrecognisedfot he a mo u nt slncashydméad h n gtamyingandgi
exceeds its recoverable ameuhith is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and valudim desrmin
the value in use, managemestimates expected future cash flows from eaclyarastating unit a
determines a suitable interest rate in order to calculate the present value of those Casthfitoves al
discount factors are determined individually for eackyeastating nit and reflect their respective
profiles, such as marletd assetpecific risk factors (see ndi@snd b).

Impairment losses on cagdnerating units first reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocat
cashgenerating unitAny remaining impairment loss is charged pro rata to the other assets in
generating unitWith the exception of goodwill, all assets are subsequently reassessed for indica
impairment loss previously recognised may no longerAaxigtipairment charge is reversed if the-
generating unitédés recoverable amount exceec

5.16 Investments in subsidiaries and associates

Il nvest ments in subsidiaries and associat ars
impairment loss that may have arisémcome from investments is recognised only to the exi
distributiongeceived by the company
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At each balance sheet date the company reviews the carrying amount of its investments in su
associates to determine whether there is any indication of impairment and, if any such indicatic
recoverable amount of the investment is estimAtednpairment loss is the amount by which the ce
amount of an investment exceeds itsvexable amountThe recoverable amount is the higher of fair
less costs to sell and value in éseimpairment loss that has been previously recognised is rever
carrying amount of the investment exceeds its recoverable afnaomaiment loss is reversed only tc
extent that the carrying amount of the investment does not exceed the carrying amount that wol
determined if no impairment loss had been previously recogimgsrment losses and reversal
recognised imediately in profit or loss.

5.17 Non -current assets and liabilities classified as held for sale

When thegroup intends to sell a n@arrent asset or a group of assedssfesal group), and if sale withi
months is highly probable, the asset poda group is classified as held for sale and presented se|
the statement of financial position. Liabilities are classified as held for sale and presented a
statement of financial position if they are directly associated withsal djsoup.

Assets classified as held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amounts immediate
classification as held for sale and their fair value less costs to sell. However, some held for sale
financial ssets or deferred tax assets, continue to be measured in accordancegwithathel@vail
accounting policy for those assets. Once classified as held for sale, the assets are not subject
or amortisation.

Any profit or loss arising fothe sale or remeasurement of discontinued operations is presented ¢
single line item, profit or loss from discontinued operations.

5.18 Profit or loss from discontinued operations

A discontinued operation is a component ofjthep that elier has been disposed of, or is classified .
for sale, and:

- represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of;operations

- is part of a single @wdinated plan to dispose of a separate major line of business or geograpl
operationsor

- is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to resale.

Profit or loss from discontinued operations, including prior year components of profit or loss, is p
a single amount in the income statement. This amount, whichsesntipei poghx profit or loss
discontinued operations and the fiastgain or loss resulting from theasurement and disposal of ¢
classified as held for sale (see als®dajeis further analysed in n@te

The disclosures for discon#loperations in the prior year relate to all operations that have been dis
by the reporting date of the latest period presented.

5.19 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financialliiedsi are recognised when theug becomes a partty the contractu:
provisions of the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for trans
except for those carried at fair value through profit or lossasbicteasured initially at fair vatiighseque
measwement of financial assets and finahalalities is described below.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to the cash floviisdireiatizsset exp
or when the financial asset and all substantial risks and rewarasstmeed. A financial liability
derecognised when it is extinguished, discharged, cane{|gces.
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Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets other thsigmzted and effectiv
hedging instruments are classified into the following categories upon initial recognition:

- loans and receivables;

- financial assets at fair value through profit o(F&SEPL)
- held to maturityHTM) investments; and

- availale-for-salgAFS)financial assets.

All financial assets except for thode\élPL are subject to review for impairment at least at each re
date. Financial assets are impaired when there is any objective evidence that a financial assef
financial assets is impairBoegroup does not have any HTM investments in any reporting periods p
Different criteria to determine impairment are applied for each category of financial assets, and
below.

All income and expengetating to financial assets that are recognised in profit or lagsantepd with
6finanaéf icoan g éceptriocimpaientent of trade redeifae s whi ch | se
operating expenges

Loans and receivables

Loans andeceivables are nderivative financial assets with fixed or determinalviepsythat are r
quoted in an active marketfter initial recognition these are measured at amortised cost using the
interest method, less provision for impairméiscounting is omitted where the effect of discount
immaterial.T h e @ cashuapdicash equivalents, trade and most other receivables fall into this
financial instruments.

Loans advanced by tb@mmpany to its subsidiaries for wiseltlement is neither planned nor likely to
in the foreseeable future, are treated as &
included as part of the carrying amount of investments in subsidiaries.

Individually signifant receivables are considered for impairment when they are past due or \
objective evidence is received that a specific counterparty will Referiltables that are not consider
be individually impaired are reviewed for impairmenbupgrwhich are determined by reference
industry and region of a counterparty and other available features of shared credit risk chafdt
impairment loss estimdgahen based on recent historical counterparty default rates foerﬁaf(édlgrom
Impairment of tradeerc ei vabl es i setoperagng expenéesd wi t hi n 6

Financial assets\vaiPL

Financial assets BYTPL include financial assets that are either classified as held for trading or
certain conditions aradle designated at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recogiiti@nivativ
financial instruments fall into this category, except for those designated and effective as hedgin(
for which the hedge accounting requirementyg égg® derivative financial instruments below). Asset
category are measured at fair value with gains or losses recognised in pr@uioslososses on derive
financial instruments are based on changes in fair value determineshbg tefactive market transac
or using a valuation technique where no active market exists

AFSfinancial assets

AFSfinancial assets are rerivative financial assets that are either designated to this category
qualify for inclusion iany of the other categories of financial assets.
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AFSfinancial assets are measured at fair Gédires and losses are recognisethar comprehensive incc
and reported within equity, exceptifderest and dividend inconrapairment losses amatéign exchan
differences on monetary assets, which are recognised in profit WHessthe asset is disposed of
determined to be impaired the cumulative gain or loss recogotiseddomprehensive incomeeclassifit
from the equity repee to profit or lossinterest calculated using the effective interest method and d
are recognised in profit or loss witimance inconie Reversals of impairment lodegAFS securities
recognised in profit or loss if the reversabeapbjectively related to an event after the impailossnie
recognised.For AFS equity instrumenimpairment reversals are not recognised in profit or loss .
subsequent change in fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income

Classfication and subsequent measurement of financiéiabilities

Thegr oupds financi al l'tabilities include bo
instruments.

Financial liabilities are measured subsequently at amortised costeffaatjubénterest method, excep
financial liabilities held for trading or designatéd/aPL, that are carried subsequently at fair valu
gains or losses recognised in profit or loss.

All derivative financial instruments that are not desigaadeeffective as hedging instruments are acc
for atFVTPL

All interestrelated charges and, if ap@ib | e , ¢ h a n g esdair value tlahareireparteédrin
or | oss are included wit.hin &6finance cost st

Derivate financial instruments

A specific accounting treatment is required for derivatives designated as hedging instruments
hedge relationshipsTo qualify for hedge accounting, the hedging relationship must meet se\
conditions with @spect to documentation, probability of occurrence of the hedged transaction
effectivenessAll other derivative financial instruments are accounted=\éi L

All derivative financial instruments used for hedge accounting are recaggliget fair value and repo
subsequently at fair value in the balance sheet.

To the extent that the hedge is effective, changes in the fair value of derivatives designate
instruments in cash flow hedges are recognised in other cosipecineome and included within the
flow hedge reserve in equifyny ineffectiveness in the hedge relationship is recognised immediate
or loss

At the time the hedged item affects profit or logsgain previously recognised in ottenprehensi
incomeis reclassified from equity to profit or loss and presented as a reclassification adjustment
comprehensive incomeélowever, if a nofiinancial asset or liability is recognised as a result of the
transaction, the m& and losses previously recognised in other comprehensive income are incl
initial measurement of the hedged item.

If a forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur or if the hedging instrument becomes in¢
related gain doss recognised in the statement of comprehensive income is transferred immediat
or loss.

5.20 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes all exps
attributable t@cquiringhe inventories and to bringing them to their existing location and coRkditoe
costs are not taken into consideration. Costsventoriesare assigrd using the weighted averegs
formula. Net realisable value is the estimated selling grecedinary course of business less any apg
selling expenses.
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5.21 Investments

Current asset investments held on a-$@ort basis, which are those which are expected to be dis
within the next twelve months, are stated at market vAhy increase or decrease in carrying asig
accounted for through profit or loss.

5.22 Income taxes

Taxincomerecognised in profit or loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not
directly in other comprehensive incomdiectly in equity.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise those obligations to, or claimeairanthfisitie
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that are unpaidrepginengdate Current tax is paya
on taxale profit, which differs from profit or loss in the financial statem€atsulation of current ta
based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end ¢
period and any adjustment to tax payablspect of previous years.

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method on temporary differences. De
generally provided on the difference between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and t
Howeve, deferred tax isot provided on the initial recognition of goodwill, or on the initial recognitic
asset or liability unless the related transaction is a business combination or affects tax or accc
Deferred tax on temporary diffeces associated witivestment$n subsidiaries and joint ventures i
provided if reversal of these temporary differences can be controlled by the group and it is p
reversal will not occur in the foreseeable future.

In addition, tax |aes available to be carried forward as well as other income tax credits are
recognition as deferred tax assets.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are calculated, without discounting, at tax rates that are expec
their respeote period of realisation, provided they are enacted or substantively enacted aietisbds
date.

Deferred tax liabilities are always provided for in full. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
is probable that they will be alolée offset against future taxable income.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset only when the group has a right antbisetoffaurrent ta
assets and liabilities from the same taxation authority.

Changes in deferred tax assets bitities are recognised as a component of tax expense in the
statement, except where they relate to items thatagaised in other comprehensive incondireatlyin
equity in which case the related deferred tax iscatggnised in other comgiensive income or eq
respectively

5.23 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents compask on hand, demand deposits and bank ovetogather with oth
shortterm highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into &mawants of cash and which
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

5.24 Equity, reserves and dividend payments

Share capital is determined using the nominal value of shares that have been issued.

Other reserves include revaluation vesand foreign currency tri®nreserve.
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The revaluation reserve comprises gains and losses due to the revaluation of property, plant anc

Foreign currency translation diff er enareircluded
the translation reserve (see note 5.8).

Retained earnings include all curreshipaior period retained profits less losses.

Dividend distributions payable tu#y shareholders are includéukrliabilities in the balance sheet v
the dividends are approved in general meeting prior to the balance sheet date.

All transactions with owners of the parent are recorded separately within equity.

5.25 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when present ohtigatitt probably lead to an outflow of economic rest
from the group and they can be measured relidbling or amount of the outflow may still be uncerts
present obligation arises from the presence of a legal or constructive commitnasntethatdd from p
events, such as product warranties, legal disputes or onerous dervigitms are not recognised for ft
operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obtigatidht
most reliable evidence available at the balance sheet date, including the risks and uncertainties \
obligation.Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be |
settlement is detained by considering the class of obligations as a Whmlé&sios are discounted to th
present values, where the time value of money is material.

Any reimbursement that the group can be virtually certain to collect from a third party witlo b
obligation is recognised as a separate &kagever, this asset may not exceed the amount of the
provision.

All provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
groupds management

In those cases where the possible outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligation
improbable or remote, no liability is recognised.

5.26 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies

The following arsignificant management judgements in applying the accounting policigeoapttie
have the most significant effect on the financial statements. Critical estimation uncertainties are
note5.27.

Deferred tax assets

The assessment of fli@bability of future taxable income in which deferred tax assets can be utilis
on thegr o 8 [atést approved budget forecast, which is adjusted for significkxabte income a
expenses and specific limits to the use of any unusedstax kredit. The tax rules in the numi
jurisdictions in which thgroup operates are also carefully taken into consideration. If a positive f
taxable income indicates the probable use of a deferred tax asset, especially wherisiecawitreuti
time limit, that deferred tax asset is usually recognised in full. The recognition of deferred tax a
subject to certain legal or economic limits or uncertainties is assessed individually by managemel
specific fats and circumstances.

Recognition of service and construction contract revenues

Determining when to recognise revenues fromsaféet es ser vi ces require:
use of the related products, historical experience and knafl#ugenarket. Recognising construct
contract revenue also requires significant judgment in determining milestones, actual work perfo
estimated costs to complete the work (see Adje 5.
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Control assessment

IFRS 10 requires the paremaissess its involvement in it@gtee companieRefer to note 16f@r furthel
details.

5.27 Estimation uncertainty

Information about estimates and assumptidghat havethe mostsignificant effect omecognition ar
measurement of assets, liaddljtincome and expens@rovided belowActual results may be substan
different.

Income taxes

In order to establish the taxation provisions, management exercises significant judgement in vie
that the group operates in various jigigghs and as a result there are diverse transactions for w
ultimate tax determination is somewhat uncertain. In the event that the amount of actual tax due
the original amounts provided for, such variances will have an impaizbatitrecharges for future peri

Impairment

In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable amount of each-gssetratitgsmn
based on expected future cash flows and uses an interest rate to discogstithaion unceainty relate
to assumptions about future operating results and the determination of a suitable discount rate (s

In most cases, determining the applicable discount rate involves estimating the appropriate
market risk and th@propriate adjustment to asspeécific risk factors.

The group hasincedan et | mp ai r 38é&million @023s 8.@millibn) dn its hotel properties
reduce the carrying amount to their recoverable amounts (seelhofeti®independ nt v al u
rate was increased by 18%milkdion 013 t8&9%milion) wogdhave o
recognisedyf whichl 13.7million (2013 4319million) would be vitten off against reserves arébmillior
(2013 43million) in profit or loss.

Business combinations

Management uses valuation techniques in determining the fair value of various elements ¢
combinatior(see noté.4).

Fair value of investment properties

At each reporting date investmenbparties are revalued by independent valuers based €
management ds esti mates of e x pTaeecgtogpdasiresogniseddailiuc
adjustments to investment propertiels 14®million Q0130 7.2million). When based o
estimates of expected future cash flows the value of each property is determined by applying a su
rate. If the discount rate is changed by 1%, the fair value of invigstopety would change by 7 millior
(2013  fnillion).

Useful lives of depreciable assets

Management reviews the useful lives of depreciable assets at each reporting date, based on the
of the assets to the group. The carryinguate@re analysed in note 15. Uncertainties in these ¢
relate to technicabsolescence thaay change the utility of certain software and IT equipment.
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Construction contract revenue

Recognised amounts of construction contract revenuesamtdeal r ecei vabl es
estimate of each cont r ac fTHssncluesthe assessmentnofithe profit
of on-going construction contracts and the order backlmgmore complex contracts in particuasts t
complete and contract profitability are subject to significant estimation uncertainty (44e note 5.

5.28 Segment reporting

The standard requires a Omanagement approa:
basis as thated for internal reporting purposé@sie chief operating maker, who is responsible for all
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been idergibag bsdre:
directors.

An operatingegment is a group of assetd operations engaged in providing services that are subje
and returns that are different from that of other segmEmésoperating segments cartlassified as ho
investment property rental, industrial catering and construction.

Hotel ownership development and operations is the dominant source and natuge @f the 6 s
returns. Thegroup is also engaged in the ownership and leasing of its investment property. Op:
basd in 14 countries, Malta being the home ofgghrent and management companies.

The board of directors assesses performance based on the measurebe&éaminterest, tadepreciatic
and amortisatio(EBITDA).

Thegroup is not required to report a measure of total assets and liabikteh fieeportable segment ¢
such amounts are not regularly provided to the chief operating decisiotima&eer, in accordance v
IFRS 8 non-current assets (other than financial instruneentsdeferred tax assets) are dividec
geographicalreas in note 6.
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6 Segment reporting

Europe

a0c

32

Year ended 31 Decemb&014

Revenue:

Hotels

Net rental income from investment property
Industrial catering

Construction

Other

EBITDA

Depreciation and amortisation
Reversal ohiparment losses
Segment operating profit

Non-current assets

Year ended 31 Decembe013

Revenue:

Hotels

Net rental income frormvestment property
Industrial catering

Construction

Other

EBITDA

Depreciation and amortisation
Impairment losses

Segment operatirfigss)profit

Non-current assets

27,64: 14,014 87,092 128,750
- 6,117 4,610 10727
6,61¢ - - 6,613
3,54¢ 2,936 69 6,548
6,540 26 34 6,600
4433¢ 23,092 91,806 159,238
6,611 1,290  20,65¢ 28,560
(4,429 (5204  (14,49€ (24,129
- 4,112 1,058 5,170
2,182 198 7221 9,601
374,87  222,18( 516,96/ 1114,01
2495; 24,28t  8565¢ 134,899
- 6,22C 5108 11,328
6,57: - - 6,572
2,652 3,758 - 6,410
5,541 52 99 5,692
39,717  34,31€ 90,866 164,901
536 11,38 19,272 31,192
(4,495 (8,368 (15,305 (28,169
- - 5000 5,000
(3,959 3,016 8,066 8,023
3741 264,45, 531,842 1,17G500
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Year ended 31 Decemb&014

Revenue
Hotels 5,919 - 5,919
Other 533 - 533
6,452 - 6,452
EBITDA (5,724 32 (5,692
Depreciation and assets written off (1,023 (6) (1,029
Segment operating (loss) profit (6,747 26 (6,720
Non-current assets 43369 834 434493
Year ended 31 Decembe&t013
Revenue
Hotels 4,660 - 4,660
Other 1,685 - 1,685
6,345 - 6,345
EBITDA (6,555 18 (6,537
Depreciation (106) (5) (111
Segment operatirfigsy profit (6,661 13 (6,648
Non-current assets 434,95 820 435,25
7 Operating  profit (loss )

The operatingrofit (los9 is stated after charging:

The Group
2014
a00

Directorsd remune 895 826 691 576
Loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment 14 2 4 7
Operating lease costs 728 1,035 272 489
Auditor® remuneration 550 532 65 76
8 Staff costs
The Group CPHCL

2014 2013 2014 2013

a00 a00 a0 a0
Wages and salaries 45,310 44,203 4,540 4,303
Social security contributions 5,632 6,119 204 211
Other staff costs 4,468 4,333 422 370

55,410 54,655 5,166 4,884
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Weekly average number of emplayees

The Group CPHCL
2014 2013 2014 2013
No. No. No. No.

Management and administrative 590 600 78 76
Operating 2,127 2,267 126 136

2,717 2,867 204 212
9 Finance income a nd finance costs

The following amounts have been included in the income statement line for the reporting periods

The Group

2014

a0o0
Dividend income from investments 71 - 15,458 358
Interest income charged to subsidiarie - - 338 886
Interest income charged to associates 80 1,117 80 80
Interest income charged to other relat
parties - 101 - -
Interest income on bank balances 134 62 - -
Non-operating difference on exchange 1,047 2,433 - 2,361
Net fair value gain on interest rate swi 2,349 2,742 - -
Others 1% 170 8 40
Finance income 3,8% 6,625 15,884 3,725

The Group

2014

a0o0
Interest expense for bank borrowings 9,662 10,482 1,374 2,147
Interest expense for bonds in issue 8,459 8,753 - -
Interest expense ferh a r e Hoarls d 1,092 988 1,092 988
Il nterest expense - - 4,108 4,165
Interest expense for associate loans 10 324 9 316
Amortisation of bond issue costs 191 191 - -
Non-operating difference on exchange 1,894 2,962 - -
Others 100 250 85 149
Finance costs 21,408 23,950 6,668 7,765
10 Tax income  (expense)

The tax on profitglossesjlerived from locand foreigroperations has been calculated at the applic:
rates in those jurisdictions and in accordance with applicable ddudsddi¢ax
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10.1  Taxincome (expense) reconciliati on

The Group
2014 2013
a00 a00

(Loss) profibefore taxation (50,753) 116 2,735 (5,531
Il ncome tax using

tax rate 17,764 (41) (957 1,936
Effect of incone subject to

foreign/different tax rates (5,415) (203) (4,012 (553
Non-tax income 10 3,362 - 882
Non-tax deductible expenses (2,009) (3,448 (841 (922
Effect of reduction in foreign tax rates 1,290 - -

Current year losses for which no detél

income is recognised (2,454) (2,840 - -

Effect of other consolidation adjustme (3,021) 1,488 - -

Change in unrecognised temporary

differences (560) 6286 548 375
Overprovisionn previous years 6,263 49 197 -

Tax income (expense) 12,028 4,65 (5,065 1,718

10.2  Taxrecognised in income statement

The Group
2014
a$00

Current taxation (1,795) 1,238 (4639 -
Overprovision in previous years 6,263 49 197 -
Group tax relief - - 465 7
Deferred taxation 7,560 3,366 (1,088 1,711
12,028 4,653 (5,065 1,718

Up to September 2008 Corinthia Towers Tripc¢
from a tax holiday granted by the Libyenauthorities. CTTL applied for a three year extension of
holiday but in the absence of a confirmation that this was accepted by the Libyan authorities, CT
for tax payable in Libya for the period Oct@®€8to September 2011. Dugithe year under review C”
received communications from Libyan authorities which show that it is entitled to benefit from a
tax holiday period of threears starting from October 2068ing the date when the original tax hi
ended.Invw of this CTTL reversed a provision f
financial statements for the years ended 31 December 2010 and 2011.
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10.3  Taxrecognised in other comprehensive income

The Group
2014
a00

Tax effect on items:

Subsequently not reclassified:

Impairment/revaluation of hotel

properties 5,493 (7,866) 62 (3,134

Subsequently reclassified:
Fair value adjustment badging

instruments (84) (403) - -
Exchange translation difference (1,445) 296 - -

3,964 (7,973) 62 (3,134
Refertonotd7f or i nf ormati on on the entityds defe
11 Profit for the year from discontinued opera tions

At the end 02013 the directors had agreed upon the terms of sale of an associate company, Nt
Yatirim Isletmeleri a.s. to a third party for which the sale of the shares was completed in January

Profit attributable to the discontiedi operations as follows:

The Group
2014 2013
a00 a00
Norm Turizm Yatirim Isletmeleri a.s.
Share of results of associate company - 99

12 Dividends and (loss) earnings per share

In 2014, the company declaagd).15 dividend pehare(grossjo current and existing shareholders.
CPHCL did not declaamy dividends to its equity shareholite2613 and 2012
The calculation of earnings per share is based m@stltgor the year attributable to ordinary shareh

and the nmber of ordinary shares outstanding during the y2ar08f0,000 The group hdno dilutivi
potentialordinaryshares aat 31 Decembe2014and2013
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13 Intangible assets
Operating
Goodwill contracts Others
a0 00 00
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2012 96 7,000 1,113 8,209
Additions 719 - 172 891
Balance at 31 December 2012 815 7,000 1,285 9,100
Balance at 1 January 2013 815 7,000 1,285 9,100
Exchange difference - - 3) 3)
Additions - - 310 310
Balance at 31 December 2013 815 7,000 1,592 9,407
Balance at 1 Janu@fi4 815 7,000 1,592 9,407
Exchange difference - - 1 1
Additions - - 139 139
Balance at 31 Decembez014 815 7,000 1,732 9,547
Amortisation
Balance at 1 January 2012 48 1,809 329 2,186
Amortisation for the year - 350 325 675
Balance at 31 December 2012 48 2,159 654 2,861
Balance at 1 January 2013 48 2,159 654 2,861
Exchange difference - - 3 3
Amortisation for the year - 350 376 726
Balance at 31 December 2013 48 2,509 1,027 3,584
Balance at 1 Janu2f14 48 2,509 1,027 3,584
Amortisation for the year - 350 277 627
Balance at 31 Decembez014 48 2,859 1,304 4,211
Carrying amounts
Balance at 31 Decembez014 767 4,141 428 5,336
Balance at 31 December 2013 767 4,491 565 5,823
Balance at 31 December 2012 767 4,841 631 6,239

Balance at 1 January 2012 48 5,191 784 6,023
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14 Investment property
The Group

2013

a0a0
Balance at 1 January 225,379 209,800 205,224 5,932 925 925
Fair value adjustments (a) (14,629 7,159 4,154 - - -
Additions 350 215 - - - -
Disposals 47 (106) - - (106) -
Adjustments (149) (102) - - - -
Transfer from property, plant ani
equipment (b) - 9,964 - - 5,113 -
Transfer to asset held for sale - - 3) - - -
Exchange differences (109 (1,551 425 - - -
Balance at 31 December 210,79 225,39 209,800 5,932 5,932 925

a) During the year under review the fair value of investment property held by the groupdeare&se
b y 14@®million (2013 G 7.2millionincrease2012 G 4.2millionincrease

At the balance sheet date, the fair value of investment property hetgiduptieSt. Petersburg has |
decreased by the di Biaccrtecarsse bly 00. 49 .n6i Iniilolni)
Colliers International, an independent firm of estate valuers and consultants.

The valuation of the investment property in Lisbon gawe ddewer value than previously record

0 155, D-@P,000% iaged on the expert opinion of CPU, an independent firm of consu

In 2014, the directarselying on the expert opinion of external professional vakeeognised
i mpairment of didnér éamel O ie@au? ¢f hddbiBrneocialCentrenin Tt

The fair value of the parcel of land adjacent to the Commercial Centre was retained.

The directors maintained that there was no change in véhedaoid in Marsa (Malt&)llowing th
i ncr eas e omirf 2018 @etedminad oh the basis of an open market valuation by an in
architect.

Certain properties located indeawere revalued aitdvas determined that the value inctelase
million in 2014.

b) In 2013 part of the land on which tBerinthia Palace Hotel is built was reclassified to investment
as a result of the directorsod6 decision to

c) Investment property with a carrying amourit 8®8million secures general banking facilities ane
granted to the group.

d) Rental income earned by the group and the company from investment property ainmounted
10.7mi | | i on1.3m2 0 1 3 :0 OmMI210il@Znnil (BGBn:dil &n d 2350 and dire
expenesd 1.0mi | | i on n{i2 0130 0.8Mi2l01020:n )0 and G nil (
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15 Property, plant and equipment

Assets in the
Land and Plant and Motor course of

buildings  equipment vehicles construction
00 ( 000 00C 00 (

Cost or valuation

Balance at 1.1.12 841,50C 196,296 2,639 4,548  1,044,98:
Exchange differences (57) 54 4) 1 (6)
Reclassifications 1,250 373 (6) (1,706 (89)
Acquisition of subsidiary - 122 - 122

Additions 527 4334 257 6,339 11,457
Disposals - (1,892 (99) (25 (2,016
Revaluation surplus (1,938 - - - (1,938
Balance at 31.12.12 841,282 199,287 2,787 9,157 1,052,51:
Balance at 1.1.13 841,282 199,287 2,787 9,157 1,052,51:
Exchange differences 4,28) (995 a7 - (5,30)
Reclassifications 2,352 1,254 - (3,510 96

Additions 2,442 11,889 233 2,376 16,940
Disposals - (1,322 (245) (649 (2,216
Transfer to investment propel (8,614 (104) - (1,781 (10,499
Transfer from asset held for s 6,959 1358 14 - 20,59

Revaluation surplus 19,980 - - - 19,980
Balance at 31.12.13 860,112 223,593 2,772 5593 1,092,07C
Balance at 1.1.14 860,11z 223,593 2,772 5593 1,092070
Exchange differences (1,685 26 22 Q) (1639
Reclassifications 417 1,02 - (1,439 -

Additions 1,081 3,144 16 2,456 6,697
Disposals 2) (1,546 (76) (311 (1,935
Revaluation surplus 17,199 - 17,199

Balance at 31.12.14 877,122 226,239 2,734 6,298 112,393
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Assets in the

Land and Plant and Motor course of
buildings  equipment vehicles construction
0a0CcC 00 ( 0d0¢QC 00C

Depreciation
Balance at 1.1.12 187,506 156,44¢ 2,466 - 346,42C
Exchange differences (5) 125 (8) - 112
Reclassifications 2 (2) - -
Acquisition of subsidiary - 112 - - 112
Charge for the year 15,208 12,989 142 - 28,339
Net impairment losses (note
15.1) 18,685 - - - 18,685
Released on disposal - (1,546 (94) - (1,640
Balance at 31.12.12 221,396 168,12¢ 2,504 - 392,028
Balance at 1.1.13 221,396 168,12¢ 2504 - 392,028
Exchange differences (756) (955 (13) - 1,29
Charge for the year 15,416 13,577 131 - 29,124
Transfer to investment prope! (489) (46 - - (535
Transfer from asset held for < 825 9,483 2 - 10,310
Net impairment losses (note
15.1) 3,200 - - - 3,200
Released on disposal - (1,197 (186) - (1,383
Revaluation surplus (1,335 - - - (1,335
Balance at 31.12.13 238,257 188,99( 2,438 - 429,685
Balance at 1.1.14 238,257 188,99C 2,438 - 429,68E
Exchange differences (310) (224 22 - (512
Charge for the year 15,666 7,711 125 - 23,92
Reclassifications 14 (14 - - -
Net impairment losse$ hotel
propertiegnote 15.1) 39,543 - - - 39,543
Other impairment losses 7 8 - - 15
Released on disposal (2) (1,071 (59 - 1,12)
Balance at 31.12.14 293,175 195,40( 2,53 - 491,10¢
Carrying amounts
At 31 Decembef014 583,947 30,839 20 6,298 621287
At 31 December 2013 621,855 34,603 334 5,593 662,38¢
At 31 December 2012 619,886 31,159 283 9,157 660,48¢

At 1 Januarg012 653,994 39,848 173 4,548 698,56:




Corinthia Palace Hotel Company Limited 41
Report and financial statements
Year ended 31 December 2014

Land and Plant and Motor

buildings equipment| vehicles
a0cC a0 ( a0cC

Cost or valuation

Balance at 1.1.12 964 8,161 1,241 10,366
Exchange differences - - 3 3
Additions - 49 - 49
Disposals - (11) - (11)
Balance at 31.12.12 964 8,199 1,238 10,401
Balance at 1.1.13 964 8,199 1,238 10,401
Transfer from asset held for sale 6,959 13,584 14 20,557
Exchange differences - - 2 2
Additions - 3 159 162
Disposals - (2) (32) (34)
Revaluation 18,133 - - 18,133
Transfer to investment property (5,113 - - (5,113
Balance at 31.12.13 20,943 21,784 1,377 44,104
Balance at 1.1.14 20,943 21,784 1,377 44,104
Exchange differences - - 18 18
Additions - 203 16 219
Disposals (2) (40) (40) (82)
Balance at 31.1241 20,941 21,947 1,371 44,259
Depreciation

Balance at 1.1.12 765 8,007 1,164 9,936
Exchange differences - - (2) (2)
Change for the year 33 54 44 131
Released on disposal - (10 - (10)
Balance at 31.12.12 798 8,051 1,206 10,055
Balance at 1.1.13 798 8,051 1,206 10,055
Transfer from asset held for sale 825 9,483 2 10,310
Exchange differences 2 (2) 4) 3
Charge for the year 532 1,755 33 2,320
Released on disposal - - (25) (25)
Revaluation surplus (1,335 - - (1,335
Balance at 31.12.13 822 19,288 1,212 21,322
Balance at 1.1.14 822 19,288 1,212 21,322
Exchange differences - - 18 18
Charge for the year 398 590 41 1,029
Released on disposal (2) (29 (40) (71)
Impairment 7 8 - 15
Balance at 31.12.14 1,225 19,857 1,231 22,313
Carrying amounts

At 1 December2014 19,716 2,090 140 21,946
At 1 December 2013 20,121 2,496 165 22,782
At 31 December 2012 166 148 32 346

At 1 Januarg0R 199 154 77 430
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15.1 Impairment of assets

The group has opted to have its hotels and investment properties valued by thimbfartylas proce
involves the preparation of 10 year future cash flows prepared by an expert in the hospitality
financial modelling by an independent accounting firm to determine an appropriate discount rate
a value in usesessment, in line with the requirements of IABN®@irment of As3diis exercise has b
ongoing on a yearly basis since 2003 and was once again repeated in the year under review.

A value in use assessment has been carried out by independensaddisor t he gr ourf
properties. In the case of the Corinthia Hotel Tripoli, in view of the significant difficulty in arriving
in use of the property in the present uncertain environment prevailing ,ithkilbgdependentdsaisor:
presented several considerations and parameters to the directors for their consideration. Afte
consideration to these proposals, the directors agreed to apply the increased country and otht
proposed by the independent aotants for the ten year projections. These higher premiums were t
consideration in determining the discount rate to be applied for 2014 for these assets.

In consequence of the higher discount rate applied and the weaker outlook on futuraqesrfbenvkae
of the hotel property was i mpaiviedveldy by §vihe
considered it to be reasonable in the prevailing circumstances.

Impairment losses reflect lower than expected economic performances téltpeoperties, whert
reversals of such losses reflect improvements in previously projected net future cash flows from

Impairment losses and reversals have been recognised as follows:

Recognised Recognised

at1.1.2 Change at31.1212
0000 0000 0000

Hotel property

Corinthia Hot,bMdlta St Geor ge: 2,803 - 2,803
Corinthia Hotel & Spa Lisbon 906 6,402 7,308
Corinthia Hotel Prague 17,260 (3,515) 13,745
Corinthia Hotel Budapest 19,678 3,022 22,700
Corinthia Panorantdotel 4,007 - 4,007
Amber Hotels 1,237 - 1,237
Corinthia Hotel Tripoli 20,300 - 20,300
Ramada Plaza Hotel Budapest 1,057 - 1,057
Corinthia Hotel St. Petersburg 12,703 10,889 23,592

79,951 18,685 98,636
Recognised in equity (12,283

Recognised in income statement (6,402
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Recognised Recognised
at1.1.3 Change at31.123

a0 ( a00

Hotel property

Corinthia Hot el St George: 2,803 - 2,803
Corinthia Hotel & Spa Lisbon 7,308 (5,000) 2,308
Corinthia Hotel Prague 13,745 - 13,745
Corinthia Hotel Budapest 22,700 - 22,700
Corinthia Panorama Hotel 4,007 - 4,007
Amber Hotels 1,237 - 1,237
Corinthia Hotel Tripoli 20,300 - 20,300
Ramada Plaza Hotel Budapest 1,057 - 1,057
Corinthia Hotel St. Petersburg 23,592 8,200 31,792
Mari na Hot el St . Georgeds 1,887 - 1,887
98,636 3,200 101,83¢
Recognised in equity (8,200
Recognised in income statement 5,000

Recognised Recognised
at1.14 Change at31.124

a0 ( 000

Hotel property

Corinthia Hot el St Geor ge: 2,803 - 2,803
Corinthia Hotel & Spa Lisbon 2,308 (1,240) 1,068
Corinthia Hotel Prague 13,745 - 13,745
Corinthia Hotel Budapest 22,700 (10,357 12,343
Corinthia Panorantaotel 4,007 - 4,007
Amber Hotels 1,237 - 1,237
Corinthia Hotel Tripoli 20,300 34,852 55,152
Ramada Plaza Hotel Budapest 1,057 (1,057 -

Corinthia Hotel St. Petersburg 31,792 19,111 50,903
Marina Hotel St. Georgeos 1,887 (1,766) 121

101,83¢ 39543 141,37¢
Recognised in equity (44,713

Recognised in income statement 5,170
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In assessing the recoverable amounts of the above hotel propefiaesrime to their value in use, the f
cash flows to be derived from the continuing use and ultimate disposal were estimated in the curr
they will be generated, and discounted by applying-th& digscount rates. These discount rafest th
current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to these hotel propel
the future cash flow estimates used in arriving at their carrying amount have not been adjusted fc

Hotel property
Pretax discount rate

2014 2013 2012

% % %

MarinaHot el St . Georgeds Bay 8.96 - 8.15
Corinthia Hotel and Spa Lisbon 7.87 8.69 8.10
Corinthia Hotel Prague 6.85 7.53 7.66
Corinthia Hotel Budapest 8.20 8.76 8.82
Corinthia Hotel Tripoli 12.32 10.88 11.30
Corinthia Hotel St. Petersburg 11.38 10.68 9.64

The value of th€orinthiaHotel St .
impairment of other hotel properties.

G e o raglmased on Bsaayket walue.There was no indicatiaf

15.2 Revaluation to fair value of hotel properties

The ovalue in used calcul atioasgreapbsi hgnok
15.1) were also considered appropriate for the purpose of determining their fair value. Tihgoesi
years is shown in revaluation reser

In arriving at thie projected operating cash flows, a detailed analysis of the facilities and pe
capabilities of the hotel propertib®ir expectations aprbspects in the various jurisdictions in whicl
operate, was carried out.

These fair value assessments do not include a review of other factors such as market liquidity
outlook of potential acquirers and the value at which other comparable transactions may have b
which factors may also impact the opekebaalues of these properties.

In 2013 theCorinthia Palace Hotwasr e v al ued
carried out by an independent architect

t on tlie baig of &n open madrket vatu

15.3 Historic cost of hotel properties

The carrying amounts of the land and buildings that would have been includedimati@al stateme
had thes assets been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation thereobSt@ulthbion (2013
0612.3million,2012 0 615.1million).

15.4 Security

Certain tangible fixed assets owned by the group are hypothecated intfalvoeir ofg r 0 u p dbltatert
for amounts borrowefefer to note?4).
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16 Investments in subsidiaries and associates

The amounts stated in the balance sheet are analysed as follows:

The Group

Equityin subsidiary companies

(note B.2 - - - 382,570 382,570 382,566
Loans to subsidiary companies - - - 12,958 24,315 25,740
Impairment loss (noté& B - - - (1,879) (1,877) (1,965)
- - - 393,649 405,08 406,341
Equityin associate companies
(note B.9 27,01 276,925 237,509 24,094 24,094 24,094
Loans taassociate companies 7,998 48,549 48,671 1,774 1,774 1,775
Impairment loss (note 1%.8 (12) (12) - (12) (12) -
284,277 325,462 286,180 25,8% 25,856 25,869

The loans to associate companies are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed repayment dat

16.1

Equity investments

Registered
office

The Group

2014

2013

2014

CPHCL

Percentage holding in ordinary shares Nature of

business

2013

Quoted

International Hotel
Investments fic.

Unquoted

Afina Ag

Alfa Investimentos
Turisticos Lda

Amber Hotels s.r.o.

Benghasifor

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

CH-4336 Kaisten
Eigematt 15
Switzeland

Avenida Columbane
Borddo Pinheiro
Lisboa 109931,
Portugal

Milevska 7, Prague
Czech Republic

Souk Al Thulatha Al

Construction CompanGadim

Tripoli, Libya

Benghasir Concrete Airport Highway

Manufacturingoint
Stock Company

Tripoli, Libya

Catering Contractors 22,Europa Centre,

Limited

Floriana, Malta

%

59

100

59

100

90

90

100

%

59

100

59

100

100

%

59

100

100

%

59

100

100

Investment

Investment

Hotel owner

Hotel owneranc
operaor

Project
management
services

Concrete

manufacturer

Restaurant a
catering servic
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Registered
office

The Group

2013

%

Percentage holding in ordinary shares

CPHCL

2014

%

2013

%

46

Nature of
business

CHI Limited

Comox Enterprises
Limited

CorinthiaCompany
Limited

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

Agiou Nicolau, 449,
Nimeli Court, Egkon
PC2408,
Nicosia,Cyprus

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

Corinthia Constructior22, Europa Centre,

(Overseas) Limited

Corinthia Finance.lg.

Floriana, Malta

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

Corinthia Investments 1, Brentham House

Limited

Corinthia Palace
Holdings Limited

CPHCL Investments
Limited

Corinthia Overseas
Holdings Limited

Corinthia Panorama
S.r.0.

43c High Street
Hampton Wick,
KingstorrUpon
Thames, SurreyK

22, Europa Centre,
Floriara, Malta

22, Europa Centre
Floriana, Malta

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

Milevska 7, Prague -
Czech Republic

Corinthia Restaurants 3527 Miskolc Bajcsy

Kift

Corinthia Services
Limited

Corinthia Towers
Tripoli Limited

Zsilinszky U.17
Budapest, Hungary

34, Place de 7
Novembre 1987
Tunis, Tunisia

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

Corinthia Tunisie sarl Les Cotes de

Carthage,
Ghammarth, Tunisie

59

100

59

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

99

59

100

59

100

59

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

99

59

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

99

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

99

100

Hotel
management

Investment

Investment

Construction

Investment

Investment

Investment

Investment

Investment

Hotel owner

Property ownel

Non trading

Hotel owner

Non trading
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Registered
office

Percentage holding in ordinary shares Nature of
business
CPHCL
2014 2013

The Group

%

%

Corinthia Turizm
Yatirimlari ve Ticaret
a.s.

Tayyareci Ethem
Sokak No.24 Kat4
Dairel13, 80090
Gumussuyu Istanbu
Turkey

Danish Bakery Limite(22, Europa Centre,

D.X. Design
Consultancy Ltd

Five Star
Hotels Limited

Flight Catering
Company Limited

HNS Consultancy
Services Limited

House of Caterinigr

Floriana, Malta
22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta
22, Europa Centre,

Floriana, Malta

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

22, Europa éntre,
Floriana, Malta

Souk Al Thulatha Al

Catering Services Co.Gadim

Limited

Tripoli, Libya

International Operatin Souk Al Thulatha Al
and Managing FacilitiGadim
EstablishrantsLimited Tripoli, Libya

IHI Benelux Bv

IHI Benghazi Limited

IHI Cyprus Limited

IHI Hungary Rt

IHI Lisbon Limited

Frederick Roeskestr
1231076 EE
Amsterdam

P.O. Box 72888
1070 AC Amsterdan
The Netherlands

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

Naousis 1
Karapatakis Building
6018, Larnaca Cypr

1072, Budapest,
Klauzal ter.3, Hunge

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

100

65

92

59

100

100

90

90

59

44

59

59

59

100

65

92

59

100

100

59

44

59

59

59

65

100

100

65

100

100

Hotel owner

Bakery

Project
management
services

Hotel owner
Inflight services
Consultancy

services

Catering Servic

Building and
facilities
management
services

Hotel owner

Investment

Investment

Hotel owner

Investment
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Registered Percentage holding in ordinary shares Nature of
business
CPHCL

2014 2013

The Group
2013

IHI St Petersburg LLC1/36 Volynsky per.,

IHI Towers s.r.0

IHI Zagreb d.d.

Internasyonal Turizm

Otelcilik a.s.

Konopiste Property
Holding s.r.o.

Libya Holding
Development
Investmentd.S.C.

Marina San Gorg
Limited

Marsa Inestments
Limited
Misurata Holdings
Limited

QPM Limited

Pankrac Property
Holdings s.r.o

Palm Waterfront
Development Ltd

QPM (Africa) Limited

St. Petersburg,
Russian Federation

Kongresova 1655/1
1406/69 Praha 5
Czech Republic

Centar Kaptol, Nova
Kes 11, 10000 Zagr
Croatia

Osmanli Sokok No.z
Kat 4 Daire 13 8009
Gumussuyu Istanbu
Turkey

Milevska &95/7
Prague 4
Czech Republic

Benghazi.ibya

22, Europa Centre
Floriana, Malta

22, Europa Centre
Floriana, Malta

22, Europa Centre
Floriana, Malta

22, Europa Centre
Floriana, Ma&

Milevska 1695/7,
Prague 4, Czech
Republic

22, Europa Centre
Floriana, Malta

22, Europa Centre
Floriana, Malta

59

59

59

100

100

32

59

100

100

92

100

100

93

%

59

59

59

100

100

59

100

100

92

100

93

%

100

100

100

100

100

20

%

100

100

100

100

20

Investment

Hotel owner

Investment

Hotel owner

Hotel owner

Hotel owner

Hotel owner

Investment
property and
hotel operator
Non-trading
Project
management
services
Investment
property owner

Non-trading

Non-trading
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QPM (UK) Limited

Registered
office

Gate House,%Floor
1, St . Jo
London EC1N 4DH
United Kingdom

Societe de Promotion Les Cotes de
Hoteliere Khamsa s.a Carthage, Gammart

Swan Laundry and

Tunisia

22, Europa Centre,

Drycleaning CompanyFloriana, Malta

Limited

Thermal Hotel
Aquincum Rt

Top. Spirit a.s.

Arpad Fejedelem Ut
94, H1036 Budapes
Hungary

Milevska 7, 14063
Prague P.O. Box 41
Czech Republic

Registered
office

49

Percentage holding in ordinary shares Nature of

The Group

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

100

business

CPHCL

2014

%

65

100

100

2013

%

Project
management
services

65 Hotel owner

100 Laundry

- Hotel owner

100 Investment

Percentage holding in ordinary share Nature of

The Group
2013

business

CPHCL

2014

2013

Atkins Travel Limited

B.C.W. Limited

Cag Jubilee Zrt

CateMax Limited

INI Hotels Holdings
Limited

Towngate House, 2,
Parkstone Road,
Poole, Dorset BH15
2PJ

United Kingdom

3, Princess Ehibeth
Terrace,
Malta

1055 Bdapest, Szer
Istvan krt. 13,
Hungary

22 Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

Naousis 1
Karapatakis Building
6018, Larnaca Cypr

43

33

50

50

29

%

43

33

50

50

29

%

33

50

%

- Tour operator

33 Non-trading

50 Restaurant anc
cag

- Catering servic

- Investment
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Registered

50

Percentage holding in ordinary share Nature of

CPHCL

2014
%

2013
%

business

INI Hotels Manageme Naousis 1

Company Limited

Malta Fairs and
Conventions Centre
Limited

Medina TowexJ.S.C

Mediterranean
Investments Holding

p.l.c.

NLI Holdings Limited
(Group)

Norm Turizm Yatirim
Isletmeleri a.s.

Palm City Limited

Palm Waterfront
Limited

ScaloteSociedade

Karapa&kis Building
6018, Larnaca Cypr

Millenium Stand,
Level 1, 33, Nationa
Stadi um,

Suite 10;/Tower 2,
Level 10

Burj Al Fateh, Tripol
Libya

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

CTV House,
La Pougelye,
St Helier,
Jersey

Mobucan Yokusu,
17/2 Findikli,
Istanbul, Turkey
22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

22, Europa Centre,
Floriana, Malta

Avenida Madre

Escalabitana HoteleiriAndaluz Freguesia (

S.a.

Marvila, Cancelho d
Santaem, Portugal

The Group
2014 2013
) %
29 29
50 50
27 27
50 50
29 29
- 40
50 50
50 50
41 41

50

50

Investment

Trade
conferencand
leisure
conventions

Owns the

Medina Towers
Project

Investment

Parent compar
of NLI group

Hotel owner

Property
developmerdnc
operator

Property
developmerdnc
operator

Hotel owner
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16.2  Equity in subsidiary companies

At 1 January 382,570 382,566 379,167
Acquisition of equity in:

Corinthia Finance p.l.c. - - 17
Misurata Holdings Limited - 2 -
Palm Waterfront Developmeritrited - 2 -
Corinthia Construction (Overseas) Limited - - 3,382
At 31December 382,570 382,570 382,566

All investments were purchased at the nominal value of shares received i.e. at par, Goegbi:
Construction (Overseas) Limitedh i ch was a3milion.red for O 3.

The acquisition of equity in Pankraci®per t y Hol dings s.pr.o. amou
spin off transaction involving Top Spirit a.s.

16.3 Subsidiaries with material non -controlling interests

The group includes twaubsidiarie®anish Bakery Limited amaternational Htel Investments p.l.c. (I
group) with material nowontrollinginterests (NCI):

Name of subsidiary Proportion of Profit (loss) allocated Accumulated NCI

ownership interest to NCI

and voting rights

held by NCI
2014 2013 2014
) % a0 (

Danish Bakery Limitec 35 35 259 260 1,167 1,135
IHI group 41 41 (6,706 10,814 244,774 258,087

Dividend paid to NCI of Da22i50§2013 B1ak56)r Dividéndsmaid
the NClof IHlgroupa mount €d9 tmi Ol i on (2013: a4 nil)

Summarised financial information for Danish Bakery Limited and IHI grfwup,ibgagroup eliminatio
isset out below:

Danish Bakery Limited IHI group

2014 2013 2014

0a0CcC a0¢(C a0¢(C
Non-current assets 2,773 2,850 961,305 1,042,26¢
Current assets 2,244 1,976 50,735 50,404
Total assets 5,017 4,826 1,012,04C 1,092,82
Non-current liabilities (423) 44) (354,402 (390,061
Current liabilities (1,261} (1,142 (62,824 (76,120
Total liabilities (1,684) (1,583) (417,226 (466,181
Equity attributable to owners of the parent 2,166 2,108 349,41C 368,404

Non-controlling interests 1,167 1,135 245,404 253,087
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Danish Bakery Limited IHI group
2014 2013 2014 2013
00CcC a0¢(C 0a0cC
Revenue 5,464 5,674 116,37¢ 123,734
Profit (loss)for the year attributable to owner:
the parent 482 482 (9,%2 157
Profit (loss)for the year attributable to NCI 259 260 (6,708 109
Profit (loss) for the year 741 2 (16268 266
Other comprehensive incomttributable to
owners of the parent - - 351 15,322
Other comprehensive incomttributable to
NCI - - 246 10,647
Other comprehensive income for the year - - 597 25,969

Totalcomprehensive incomejjense) for the

year attributable to owners of the parent 482 482 (9,21 15,479
Total comprehensive income (expense) for-
year attributable to NCI 259 260 (6,460 10,756
Total comprehensive income (expense) for
the year 741 742 (15,671 26,235
Danish Bakery Limited IHI group
2014 2013 2014
0a0cC a0¢(C 00cC
Net cash from operating activities 1,565 1,243 30,016 42,078
Net cash used in investing activities (583 (461 (4,190) (4,284
Net cash used in financing activities (859 (763 (13,467 (43,666
Net cashinflow (outflow) 123 19 12,359 (5,872

16.4 Equity in associate companies

The Group

2013

a0c
At 1 January 276,925 237,509 178,102
Exchange differences 9,377 (1,716 1,477
Additions - - 9,100
Liquidated - - (133)
Groupds share of dividend - (131) (160)
Groupds s&are of result
- income stateme#tcontinuing operations (29,075 425 29,242
- income statementdiscontinued operations - 99 140
- othercomprehensive income 19,464 41,616 19,741
Adjustments - 545 -

Transfer to assets held for sale - (1,422 -
At 31 December 276,01 276,925 237,509
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16.5 Financial information of associate companies that are individually material

The group hs three material associatesMedina Towers J.S.QNLI Holdings Limited group anc
Mediterraneamvestments Holding.lpc. group.

Summarised financial informatisaet out below:

Medina Towers J.S.C.

Non-current assets 38,46 37,475
Current assets 12,589 13,881
Total assets 51,054 51,356
Current liabilities (524) (329
Total liabilities (524) (329
Revenue - -
Profit for the year 19 188

Other comprehensivancome - -

Total comprehensive income 19 188

Mediterranean Investments Holdingp.l.c. group

Non-current assets 271,876 332,385
Current assets 18,936 18,522
Total assets 290,812 350,907
Non-current liabilities (106,265 (145,03p
Current liabilities (46,500 (39,732
Total liabilities (152,765  (184,76y
Revenue 30,091 30,875
(Loss) profit for the year (28,092) 13,792
Other comprehensiveexpense - (46)

Total comprehensive income (28,092) 13,746
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NLI Holdings Limited g roup

Non-current assets 592,104 648,596
Current assets 13,063 14,273
Total assets 605,167 662,869
Non-current liabilities (163,79p -

Current liabilities (26,800 (283,05
Total liabilities (190,596 (283,052
Revenue 60,987 55,700
Loss for the year (29,133 (11,797
Other comprehensivancome 36,760 83,272
Total comprehensive income 7,627 71,475

16.6 Reconciliation of summarised financial information

A reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to the carrying amount of the inv
associate companigsset out below:

Name of associate Net assets Carrying amount
2014 2014 2013
a0 ( 0a0c a0 (

Medina TowexJ.S.C. 50,083 49,681 12,701 12,420

Mediterranean Investments Holding jgtaup 138,04¢ 166,140 69,024 83070

NLI Holdings Limited group 414,571 379,818 207,28t 189,909

Difference on exchange on original cost of
investment (12,61% (10,035
276,391 275,364

16.7 Gross aggregate amounts of financial information of associate companies that are
not individually material

Summarised aggreghtimancial informationofthe p upds share in these
2014 2013
a0¢C a0d

Lossfor the year (123 (483

Other comprehensive income 1,084 -

Total comprehensive incomgexpense) 961 (483)

Aggregate carrying anountoftheg oupds i nterests 300 1561

Share of contingent liabilities ofassociates 800 800
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16.8 Impairment loss

The carrying amount of the investment in and loan to Corinthia Tunisier&atind to be impaireid 200!

and a total i mpai r nsdeen recbgaised in the incdme gtatebndnt ahCMBiy Cld
end of2014.
In 2011, the company recognised an i mpair me

268,000. This amount was reversed in 2012.

In 2013, the company recognised an impairment on the investments in B.@tardn@omox Enterpri
Limited amounting to G 12,000 and G 1,000

There has been no impairment in the carrying values of other investments.

16.9  Significant judgements and assumptions

The goup holds 50% of the ordinary shares and vatihts of Café Jubilee Zrt, CaterMax Limited
Mediterranean Investments Holding p.l.c. (MIH grodphagement has reassessed its involventlees:
companies in accordance withrthased control definition and guidaimc-RS 10 It has conclued that i
has significant influence but not outright control, which rests with thedidhose companies
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17 Deferred tax assets and liabilities

The Group

Deferred tax liabilities (assets)

Tax effect of temporary differences relating to:
Excess of tax base over carrying amount of tangible and

intangible fixed assets 34,384 33,540 29,819
Provision for doubtful debts (43) (43) (459)
Unrelieved tax losses and upatsd capital allowances (3,249 (4,593 (19,895
Investment in associate 29,156 20,748 14,714
Revaluation of land, buildings and investment property 53,176 73,158 74,766
Provision for exchange differences 815 (651) 479
Other (21,628 (18,024 772
92,611 104,135 100,196
Disclosed as:
Deferred tax liability 97,425 110,711 102,762
Deferred tax asset (4,814 (6,576 (2,566

92,611 104,135 100,196

Unrecognised deferred tax asset:
Unrelieved tax losses 10,533 11,276 12,175

Deferredtax benefits arising from unrelieved tax losses have not been recognised in these financ
since it cannot be determined with reasonable certainty whether the respective group companie:
sufficient profits in the foreseeable fatiar utilise such losses.

The expiry date of tax losses is as follows:

2014 2013 2012

a0C a0C 00 (¢
208 - - 2,520
2014 - 3,085 3,085
2015 5,078 3,375 3,375
2016 - 2,704 2,704
2017 2,742 1,703 1,703
2018 592 2,745 2,745
2019 - 535 -

8,412 14,147 16,132

CPHCL

Deferred tax liabilities (assets)

Tax effect of temporary differences relating to:

Revaluation of land, buildings and investment property 3,072 3,134 -

Unrelieved tax losses and unabsorbed capital allowances (2,7%) (3,883 (2,172
(277 (749) (2,172

Discloseds:

Deferred tax liability 3,072 3,134 -

Deferred tax asset (2,05 (3,883 (2,172
(277 (749) (2,172

Unrecognised deferred tax asset:
Unrelieved tax losses 5,361 7,527 7,900
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18 Inventories
The Group

2013

ago0a
Food and beverages 927 1,039 1,096 79 63 60
Consumables and other 5,887 6,050 5,818 187 208 181
Goods held for resale 110 83 55 - - -
Loose tools 135 105 8 - - -
Work-in-progress 320 283 321 - - -

7,379 7,560 7,298 266 271 241
19 Trade and other receivables
The Group

2013

ag0aQ
Trade receivables 20,485 29,994 26,365 1,615 1,26 1,485
Allowance for doubtful debts (4,640 (6,970 (6,044 (674) (655) (634)

15,845 23,024 20,321 941 610 851

Amounts due from subsidiaries - - - 11,704 9,736 8,430
Amounts due from associates 5,072 5,868 20,795 881 664 661
Other receivables 2,082 3,321 9,285 301 974 2,007
Accrued income 4,266 3,127 1,620 185 - -
Financial assets 27,265 35,340 52,021 14,012 11,984 11,949
Prepaid expenses 7,831 8,514 4,859 1,873 2,396 2,398
Total receivablesd current 35,096 43,854 56,880 15,885 14,380 14,347

The carrying values of shtetm loans and receivables are considered a reasonable approximation

The group has a credit policy in place under which new customers are analysed individually for cre
before the ggupds standard payment and delivery t
includes external ratings where available, and in some cases bank references. Customers that
groupds benchmar k cr edithtthe group ¢nia nashsbasismay onl y

In determining the recoverability of trade receivables the group considers any change in the cre
each trade receivable from the date credit was initially granted up to the reporting date.

Included in trade reivables are debtors which are past due at the reporting date for which the grc
provided for as there has not been significant change in credit quality and the amounts are st
recoverableThe age of trade receivables not impairasl follows:

The Group
2013
000
Not past due 4,233 11,500 3,058 92 276 267
Past due 3060 days 2,518 3,340 5,604 184 209 145
Pastdue 61 120 days 3,878 2,964 4,253 478 72 278
Past due more than 121 days 5,216 5,220 7,406 187 53 161

15,845 23,024 20,321 941 610 851
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In addition certain trade receivables were found to be impaired and a provision has beencadimngg
The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts is as follows:

The Group

2013

000
Balance at 1 January 6,970 6,044 5,243 655 634 634
Exchange difference 4 - - - - -
Impairment losses recognised 1,081 941 801 19 21 -
Impairment losses reversed (85) (15) - - - -
Write offs (3,330 - - - - -
Balance at 31 December 4,640 6,970 6,044 674 655 634
20 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include the following components:

Current 26,404 15,249 21,649
Cash and cash equilents in the balance sheet 26,404 15,249 21,649
Bank overdraft (10,313 (15,296 (8,676
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flows 16,091 47) 12,973
CPHCL 2014 2013 2012

a0c a0c a0 ¢
Current 154 383 117
Cash and cash eqwalents in the balance sheet 154 368 117
Bank overdraft (8,367, (9,994 (3,486
Cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash flow: (8,213 (9,626 (3,369
The group bank balances include amouritd6mi | | i on ( 20 1 3 : 3.4mill®n) det aside
four subsidiary companies for debt servicing requiremeata.@dmi d | i o n 7rilkod,1 3 :201&

0.9million) set aside by another subsidiary for capital expenditure purposes.
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21 Assets held for sale

In2012t he Corinthia Palace Hot el property was
this property. Subsequently at the end of 2013, the directors reached agreement not to sell the |
result of such decision, the 2012 incetaments are-peesented to be part of continuing operation
the asset ceases to be classified as assets held for sale.

The Group
2014 2013

00C 0§00

Corinthia Palace Hotel
Property, plant and equipment - - 9,324 - - 9,848

Amber Hotels s.r.o.
Investment property - - 80 - - .

Norm Turizm Yatirim
Isletmeleri a.s.
Investnent in associate

Cost - 1,422 - - - -
Deposit received - (200) - - - -

- 1,222 - - - -
Total assets held for sale - 1,222 9,404 - - 9,848
22 Called -up issued share capital

The share capital 6brinthia Palace Hotel @panylLimitedconsist®f 20 millionordinary sharewith a pa
value ofl 1 each Theshares arall equally eligible to receive dividends and the repayment of ara
represent one vote at the sharehdddersting ofCorinthia Palace Hotel Comparignited

2014 2013 2012
a0¢cC a0cC a0 (¢
Shares issued and fullpaid at 31 December
Ordinary shares 20,000 20,000 20,000

Shares authorised at 31 December
Ordinary shares 20,000 20,000 20,000
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23 Other reserves

The balance on other reserves, which is not available for distribution, represemist peafised at bala
sheet date including those arising from foreign exchange translations and revaluations é{pob peex!

The Group Translation Revaluation Other equity
difference reserve components
a0a@ a0a a0 (

At 1 Januarg02 62,546 121,084 9,317 192,947
Reclassifications to retained earnings (10,150 - - (10,150
Transfer to nowtontrolling interest on

transfer of Marina San Gorg Limited - (3,019 - (3,019
Net revaluatiofimpairment) of properties - 2,595 - 2,595

Exchange difference arising from
translating foreign operations

- onnet assets, excluding deferred tax 197 - - 197
- on cdeferred tax 344 - - 344
Current year gains - - 638 638
At 31 Decembe20R2 52,937 120,660 9,955 183,552
At 1 Januarg013 52,937 120,660 9,955 183,552
Reclassifications to retained earnings - (2,474 (1,509 (3,983
Net revaluation/(impairment) of properties - 34,010 - 34,010

Exchange difference arising from
translatindoreign operations:

- on net assets, excluding deferred tax (4,618 - - (4,618
- on deferred tax 296 - - 296
Current year gains - - 1,759 1,759
At 31 December 2013 48,615 152,196 10,205 211,016
At 1 Januar2014 48,615 152,196 10,205 211,016
Reclassifications to retained earnings - (1,782 (792 (2,574
Net revaluatiofimpairment) of properties - 477 - @7y

Exchange difference arising from
translating foreign operations:

- onnet assetexcluding deferred tax 2,779 - - 2,779
Curent year gains - - 733 733
At 31 Decembef014 51,394 149,937 10,14¢ 211,477

PHCL

At 31 Decembe?014t h e c o otieraresgrv@scompriseainlyd 16.1million 2013 2@220122.]
million) representig r ev al uat R.8miliors@0I3p | lmidnZBL2  amillion) Bpresenti
deferred tax.
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24 Bank borrowings
The Group

2013 2012

a0¢QC a00
Bank overdraft 10,33 15,296 8,676 8,367 9,994 3,486
Bank loans 253,634 271,383 292,414 8,219 16,004 18,158
Total borrowings 263,947 286,679 301,090 16,586 25,998 21,644
Comprising:
Long term borrowings
- due within 2 5 years 122,13 115,108 126888 4,841 3,721 14,679
- due later than 5 years 102,635 118,892 137,182 - - -

224,768 234,000 264,070 4,841 3,721 14,679

Borrowings due within 12
months
- bank overdraft 10,313 15,296 8,676 8,367 9,994 3,486
- bank loans 28,866 37,383 28,344 3,378 12,283 3,479

39,179 52,679 37,020 11,78 22,277 6,965
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a) Bank borrowings have the following terms:

The Group Total amount of bank Repayable
borrowings Within  between  After
2012 2-5
2014 2013 1 year years b5 years
G0C GO0C( Interest rate 00 a0 ( ao
Alfa Investimentos 31,62z 35,215 37,007 1.25% over 3 2,664 11,006 17,95:
Turisticos Lda month Euribor
CHI Limited 1,857 1,907 1,520 2.5% over bank 1,145 712 -
base rate
Corintia Construction 3,779 4,491 1,512 2.7%6-4.85% 1,679 2,100 -
(Overseas) Limited over bank base
rate
Corinthia Panorama s.r.« 16177 16,984 19,764 1.45% over 3 835 3,637 11,76
month Euribor
Corinthia Towers Tripoli 36,917 42,00 51,500 1.5% over 3 6,917 30,000 -
Limited morth Libor/2-
3.5 over 3
month Euribor
Danish Bakery Limited 20 220 408 25 %over bank 20 - -
base rate
Five Star Hotels Limited 1,620 4,022 4,854 2.5% over bank 1,620 - -
base rate
IHI Benelux Bv 55,248 55,837 49,095 5.0% over 3 1,101 11,083 43,06«
month Euribor
IHI Hungary Rt 29,235 31,383 33,396 2.9%6 over 3 2,298 26,937 -

month Euribor
(composite rate

IHI Towers s.r.o. 30,840 33,018 40,126 1.45% over 3 2,54 9,815 18,77:
month Euribor
International Hotel 8,100 11,200 13,300 2.5% over bank 3,100 5,000 -
Investments p.l.c. base rate/1.5%
over 6 month
Euribor
Marina San Gorg Limitec 9,574 953 1,483 25% over bank 1,362 8,212 -
base rate
Pankrac Property Holdin 1,300 - - 2.95% over 3 69 383 848
S.I.0 months PRIBOI
S.P.H. Khamsa s.a. 5889 6,679 7,976 1.5% over 3 945 4,286 658
month Euribor
Swan Laundry and 200 530 504 25% over bank 142 58 -
Drycleaning Co. Ltd base rate
QPM Limited 400 800 800 5.1% per annur 400 - -
Thermal Hotel Aquincunr  14,58% 15,442 16,201 2% over 3 monl 883 4,063 9,637
Rt Euribor
247,367 260,681 279,44¢ 27,434 117,29z 102,63!
CPHCL (see below) 16,58€ 25,998 21,614 11,745 4,841

263,947 286,67¢ 301,09( 39,179 122,13: 102,63
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The carrying amount of bank borrowing is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value.

by Bank | oans and ov d%0dnilienf@013- 026m0milliort 201290 21.@milliGn]
pertaining to CPHCL are secured by general and special hypothecs over its tangible fixed :
guarantees given by other group companies.

The repayment terms of these borrowings are set out below:

Total amount of bank Repayable

Borrowings Within between  After

2012 )
1 year years 5 years
0 0 ( Interest rate a0 ( a0C 00(¢(
Bank loans 8,219 16,004 18,158 1.502.5% over 3,378 4,841 -

bankbase rate

Bank overchft 8,367 9,994 3,486 1.5% over euro 8,367 - -

base rate/3%
over bank base
rate
16,58¢ 25,998 21,644 11,745 4,841 -

25 Bonds
25.1 Bonds in issue

Thegroup has the following bonds in issue:

Interest rate Repayable by

%

Redeemable bonds

Bond 4 6.3 15 Februarg014 - - 4,054
Bond 5 6.0 15 Februarg014 - - 1,690
Bond 6 6.9 27 March 2014 - 2,500 12,475
Bond 7 6.25 10 July 2019 34,762 34,679 34,600
Bond 8 6.25 23 September 2019 39,928 39,%7 40,000
Bond 9 6.25 8 April 2020 24,641 24,759 24,711
Bond 10 5.80 21 December 2021 19,633 19,591 19,557
Bond 11 6.00 29 March 2022 7,500 7,500 7,500
Bond 12 5.80 14 November 2023 9,876 9,865 -
136,34C 138,861 144,587
Non-current 136,30 136,361 138,84:
Current 2,500 5,744

136,34C 138,861 144,587

The bonds constitute the general direct unconditional, unsecured and unsubordinated obligations
companies and Miank pari passu, without aorjority or prefeeznce, with all other present and fu
unsecured and unsubordinated obligations of the issuing companies

In the case of bonds 6, 7, 8, 9 and 11 the respective company has the right to redeem the bor
thereof at any time prior to the stateturity date during the redemption option period.

The carrying amount of bonds is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value.
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25.2 Investment held by trustee S

Investment held by trusssomprise the following:

AFS financial assets

- Malta Government Stocks 5,406 310 -

Loans and receivables:

- Interestbearing bank accounts 5,005 3,155 2,626
10,411 3,465 2,626

The Malta Government Stocks are publicly traded in Maitsalues of thee stockbave been estimatec
reference to quoted bid prices in actiaekets at the reporting date

The prospectuses for bonds 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 provide for the setting up of sinking funds admil
trustee to cover 50% of thepayment of bonds on maturity. BpatembeR014the amounts set aside
t his pur pbdosteillionoliMar¢hl2Gtd h&@ group tr ansff e rl2nallédbn te

satisfy the requirements of the Listing Authority Policy Guidelines on Sinking Funds for the red
bonds.
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26 Other borrowings

The Group
2013
a0cC
Sharehol ders6 | 20565 17,287 16,571 19,954 17,287 16,571
Loans due to subsidiaries - - - 114,077 114,292 116,759
20,565 17,287 16,571 134,031 131,579 133,330
Non-current 19,954 17,287 16,571 127,161 127,265 132,930
Current 611 - - 6,870 4,314 400
20,565 17,287 16,571 134,031 131,579 133,330
Terms of related party loans
The Group
a0c Interest rate Repayment
19,954 6.00% After more than one year
CPHCL
a0c Interest rate Repayment
3,585 640/6.60% In 2015
34,400 6.60% 7 September 2019
19,954 6.00% After more than one year
16,906  3.25% over 3 month Euribor  After April 2010
312 6.25% After more than one year
7185 640% 15 March 22p
3,285 Non-interest bearing In 2015
9,400 1.5% oveB month Euribor After more than one year
11,643 14%% over 6 months Euribor After more than one year
27,361  0.0%6 over3 months Hbor After more than one year
134,031

The carrying amount of other borrowings is considered a reasonable approximation of fair value.
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27 Tax indemnit y

Tax indemnity IHI p.l.c. 21,687 22,566 23,448

In view of group tax relief provisions applicable in Malta any tax due by CPHCL on the transfer o
in IHI Towers s.r.o (IHIT) and Corinthia Towel ripoli Limited (CTTL) to International Hotel Investrr
p.l.c. (IHI) affected in 2007 was deferréthis tax will only become due in the eventuality that IHI s¢
shares in IHIT and/or CTTL and/or their underlying properties outside the droapcordance with t
indemnity agreement prepared at the time of the acquisition, CPHCL has indemnified IHI for fut
latter may incur should IHI sell the shares or the underlying properties outside tiéhigringemnity w
be equivalertb the tax that will be due by IHI on the gain that was untaxed in the hands of (WPl
indemnity has no time | imit and has a maxin

The indemnity agreement provides that in the event of a sale of the shares in IHIT andamd(@T Thei
underlying propé&es outside thagup, CPHCL will be liable for the tax that will be due on the gain t
exempt in the hands of CPHCL at the time of the Sailee it is certain that reimbursements will be re
from CPHCL if IHI sttles the obligation, the reimbursements have been recognised and treated
assets.

On the sale of its shares in Marina San Gorg Limited (MSG) t2IHIFICPHCL provided a tax indem
to IHI. The sales contract was exempt from taxatigheobasis that share capital of MSG was tran
rather than the hotel propertghould IHI dispose of the hotel property, it may become liable to ta
would not have become liable to pay had CPHCL transferred the hotel property as dppdsadster (
the issued share capitéhe indemnity agreement provides that in this event, CPHCL will indemnif
any tax which 1 HI may i ncur o rThesndennity shall autgmatit
expire on 13 February 2019.

28 Derivative financial instruments

Liability

- Non-current - - 4,884

- Current - 2,349 -
- 2,349 4,884

Notional amounts maturing in:

2013 - - 14,030

2014 - 67,989 67,989

The interest rate swap agreemeats subject téhe following terms:

2013

Receive interest at the rate of 3 month Euribor

Pay fixed interest at the rate of 4.89% to 5.2% per annum
2014

Receive variable interest at the rate 3 month Euribor
Pay fixed interest at the rate of 4.15 Y%per annum
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29 Provision for charges
The Group {000
Balance at 31 Decembe20122013and 2014 206

30 Trade and other payables

The Group
2013
a0cC

Trade payables 13,992 16,603 14,917 1,449 1,716 1,088
Amounts due to subsidiaries - - - 7,658 6,177 5,790
Amounts due to associates 483 1,118 4,039 278 959 186
Other payables 3,563 7,097 1,675 677 524 524
Accrued expenses 21,012 19,672 20,019 3,441 2,920 3,013
Financial liabilities 39,050 44,49 40,650 13,503 12,296 10,601
Advance deposits 6,387 8,052 4,835 63 - -

Statutory liabilities 4,221 2,063 2,308 209 372 606
Total payablesd current 49,658 54,605 47,793 13,775 12,668 11,207

The carrying amount diart-term financialdibilities is considered a reasonable approximation of fail



Corinthia Palace Hotel Company Limited 68
Report and financial statements
Year ended 31 December 2014

31 Non -cash flow adjustments and changes in working capital

The following nortash flow adjustmerdsd adjustments for changes in working capital been made
(loss)profit beforetaxationto arrive at operating cash flow:

The Group CPHCL
2014 2013 2014 201
000 a00 a0C ao

Adjustments:

Amortisation ofntangible assets 627 726 - -
Depreciation 23,502 29,124 1,029 2,320
Loss(gain)n disposal of property, plant an
equipment 14 2) 4 7
Gain on disposal of investment property - (3,447) - (6,894,
Impairment (reversal) loss on property, ple
and equipment (5,170) (5,000) - -
Impairment loss on investments - 31 624 411
Fair value adjustment on investment prope 14,629 (7,159) - -
Share of results of associate companies 29,075 (524) - -
Impairment loss on property plant and
equipment other than hotel property 15 - 15 -
Movement in tax indemnity - - (879) (882)
Amortisation of bond issue costs 191 191 - - -
Gain on sale of assets held for sale (938) - - -
Provision for gchange differences (1,141 2286 (220) (2,320)
Provision for doubtful debts 1,081 926 19 21
Interest receivable (2,719 (4,192) (426) (1,006}
Interest payable 19,323 20,797 6,668 7,765
Dividends receable (71) - (15,458 (358)
78,419 33,757 (8,624) (936)
Net changes in working capital:
Change in inventories 181 (262) 5 (30)
Change in trade and other receivables 7,328 (5,440) 661 156
Amounts owed by related companies 796 14,927 1,303 (1,306)
Change in trade and other payable (3,093 11,463 668 1,101
Amounts owed to related parties (635) (2,921) 1,020 2,562

4,577 17,767 3,657 2,483
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32 Commitments

Capital expenditure commitments:
Tangible fixed assets
Authorised but not yet contracted for 42,000 6,560 16,950

Contracted for but not provided for in financial statement 4,92 2,280 7,860

Financial assets

Authorised but not yet contracted for

Investment in associate - 11,694 11,400
- 11694 11,400

Contracted for but not provided for in financial statements
Investment in associate - - 125

Commitments under operating leases:
On land and buildings

- expiring within one year 137 137 137
- expiring between two and fivanse 565 565 565
- expiring after more than five years 15,457 15,594 15,731

16,159 16,296 16,433

Commitments under operating leases are payable in respeatasfaetiable operating lease rentals r
to leasehold land and buildings. Theskdad buildings are held under title of temporary emphyteu
term of ninetynine years reckoned from 1 September 1992,

CPHCL 2014 2013 2012
Capital expenditure commitments:

Tangible fixed assets
Authorised but not yet contracted for - 250 -

Contracted for but not provided for in financial statements - - 50

Financial assets

Investment in associate - - 125

Investment in subsidiary - - -
- - 125
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33 Contingent liabilities

The Group 2014 2013 2012
aocC ao0cC G 0 (

Guarantees given to secure bank facilities for related con 16,741 20,495 24,525

Amounts in dispute - 812 812

16,741 21,307 25,337

Guarantees giveén secure bonds 45,055 46,299 47,100
Guarantees given to secure bank facilities for related con 51,357 71,837 80,103

96,412 118,136 127,203

34 Related partyt  ransactions

Except as statéd note27, none of the other transactions incorpsrspecial terms and atitions and n
guarantee was given or received. Transactions with related companies are generally effected
basis. Outstanding batees are usually settled ishcaAmounts owed by/to related parties are sl
separately in note6, 19, 26 and30.

35 Transactions with subsidiaries

Purchases and expenses 1,251 1,382 315
Interest charged Bubsidiaries 338 886 811
Interest charged Isyibsidiaries 4,108 4,165 5,366
Management and royalty fees charged to related compar 319 352 622
Purchas of investment in subsidiary - 4 3,382
Sale of investment in subsidiary - - 10,414
36 Transactions with associates
The Group

2013 2012

a0cC a0¢C
Interest chargkto associates 80 1,117 253 80 80 253
Interest charged by associates 10 324 - 10 316 -

Management fee charged to
associates 3,726 777 2,749 300 231 220
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37 Transactions with other related parties

The Group
2013

Interest charged to other relatec

parties 613 101 883 - - 53
Interestpayableos har e h ¢

loan 1,092 988 997 1,092 988 997
Interest payable on other relater

party loans - - 27 - - -
38 Transactions with key management personnel

In addition to the remuneration paid to the directors included i,niotéhe course of its operatiotng
group has a number of arrangements in place with its officers, executives and othartietatete el
concessions are made available for hospitality services rendereaddcoift#ng to accepted industoyms

In 2014the remuneration of the executive directmd senior executives of thmpany and its subsidia
amounted ta 3.5million 0130 3.4million). The foregoing amount is all fixed remunerafitvere are r
variable remunerations nor share options.

39 Risk management objectives and policies

Thegroupis exposed to market risk through its use of finandrahiesits and specifically to currency
interest rate risk and certain other price vidksh result fronbothits operatingnd investingctivities. Tt
g r o uigk @agement is coordinated by the direetodsfocuses on actively securingohgpan® shot
to medium term cash flows by minimising the exposure to financial markets. Long term financial
are managed to generate lasting returns.

Thegroupdoes not actively engage in the trading of financial assets for speculatio® porpoes it wr
options. The most significant financial risks to whichrdupis exposed to are described below. St
note395for a summary dheg r o tGinaricial assets and liabilities by category.

39.1  Creditrisk

Theg r o expdsue to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at
sheet date, as summarised below:

Classes of financial as€etarrying amounts

Long term receivables 16 7,598 48,549 48,671
Investment held by trustee 25 10,411 3,465 2,626
Trade and other receivables 19 27,265 35,340 52,021
Cash and cash equivalents 20 26404 15,249 21,649

71,678 102,603 123347
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Classes of financial as€atarrying amounts

Long term receivables 16 14,633 24,212 25,550
Investment held by trustee 25 - - 3
Trade and othaeceivables 19 14,011 11,984 11,949
Cash and cash equivalents 20 154 368 117

28,798 36,564 37,619

The group continuously monitors defaults of customers and other countadeantiiésgeither individual
or by group, and incorporates thifeimation into its credit risk controls. Where available at reasone
external credit ratings and/or reports on customers and other counterparties are obtained anc
groupbs policy is to deal only with credituw

Managerant considers that all the above financial assets that are not impaired for each of the re|
under review are of good credit quality, including those that are past due 53@&onfuether informatio
on impairment of financiaksets thare past due.

None of the groupods f i narother@editeahsrsamerds. i s s ec

In respect of trade and other receivables, the group is not exposed to any significant credit risk ex
single counterparty or any grad counterparties having similar characteristics. The credit risk for liq
and other shoiterm financial assets is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputab
high quality external credit ratings.

The group and copany have issued guarantestated in note 38hich is the maximum exposure to ¢
risk if the group and company are called upon to pay such guarantees.

39.2 Liquidity risk

The groupds exposure to | i quitsdinanckal liabilitisskwhiehrcomg
borrowings and tradand other payables (see notes 24, 2md38). Prudentliquidity risk managem
includes maintaining sufficient cash and committed credit facilities to ensure the avaalabtiegafc
amount of funding to meet the groupds oblig

The group manages its liquidity needs through yearly cash flow forecasts by carefully monitoring «
infl ows and outfl ows on a nsmnotteerhed to bessgnifisantin vid
the matching of cash inflows and outflows arising from expected maturities of financial instrumen
the groupds committed borrowing facilities

At 31 Decemér 2014the group and company have financial liabilities with contractual maturities
summarised below:

Current Non-current
Within 2to5 After
1 year years 5 years
000 000 00 (¢
Longterm financial liabilities 36,/86 224,276 180,242
Bank overdraft 10,313 - -
Trade and other payables 46,239 127,367

93,338 351,643 180,24
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This compares to the matur i ng ioosfrepdrtingeperigds asuotiof

At 31 DecembeR013 Current Non-current

Within 2to5 After
1 year years S5years
000 000

Longterm financial liabilities 62,569 160,866 318,90¢

Derivative financial instrument 2,349 - -

Bank werdraft 15,296 - -

Trade and other payables 44,490

124,704 160,866 318,90¢

At 31 December 2012 Current Non-current
Within 2to5 After
1 year years 5 years
000 a00
Longterm financial liabilities 61,599 218,228 289,29
Derivative financial instrument - 4,884 -
Bank overdraft 8,676 - -
Trade and other payables 40,650 20,596 1,084

110,925 243,708 290,36:

CPHCL
At 31 Decembe014 Current Non-current
Within 2to5 After
1 year years S5years
G 000 000

Longterm financial liabilities 10,248 21,490 90,55¢

Bank overdraft 8,367 - -

Trade and other payables 13,503 19,954 -
32,118 41,444 90,559

This compares to the maturi ng o fsreprtingpedodsapfallol

At 31 Decembe013 Current Non-current
Within 2to5 After
1 year years 5 years
a00
Longterm financial liabilities 18,034 13,296 98,96€
Bank overdraft 9,994 - -
Trade and other payables 12,296 17350 -

40,324 30,646 98,96¢€
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At 31 December 2012 Current Non-current
Within 2to 5 After
1 year years 5 years
a00 000

Longterm financial liabilities 3,479 37,291 93,74¢€

Bank overdraft 3,486 - -

Trade and other payables 10601 16,571 165
17,566 53,862 93,911

The above contractual maturities reflect the gross cash flows, which may differ from the carrying
liabilities at thend of the reportindate.

In addition the group maintains a credit facility ofbmillion secured overdraft available to IHI Hur
Zrt. Interest would be payable at the variable, overnight euribbedlusterest margin per annum.

39.3 Foreign currency risk

Apart from Portugal and Malta, where the local currency iarthehe group operates in a numb
countries where the local currency is different from the euro, namely the Russian Federation (Ru
Libya (Libyan dinar), Czech Republic (Czech crown), Hungary (Hungarian forint), Tunisia (Tunisid
the United Kingdom (Great Britain pound).

Whereas a substanti al part of the groupos
denominated in the respective local currencies are generated to serve as a natural hedge agas
incurred in these currencies. On the other hand the revenues generated in euros cover all th
incurred in euros, the euro denominated debt service requirements relating to the bank loans
groupods hotel p 5 caghdlawtisirepatriateddorthe hoddimg/congpang.e s

I'n view of the above natur al hedges and t he
the currency risk is not considered material.
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394 Interest rate risk

The group adopts a iy of ensuring adequate hedging against its exposure to charges in intel
borrowings by entering into financial arrangement subject to fixed rates of interest whenever pos

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the netf@sthle year and equity to a reasonably pc
change in interest rates of +10% ka6 with effect from the beginning of the year. These char
considered to be reasonably possible based on observation of current market cbnelitialesl@dns ar

based on the groupds financial instruments
The Group CPHCL
000 000 a00 a 0
Interest payable +10% -10% +10% -10%
31 Decembe2014 (1,951 1,951 (667) 667
31 Decembe2013 (2,143 2,143 (683) 683
31 December 2012 (2,328 2,328 (714) 714

Interest receivable

31 December 2014 136 (136) 43 43
31 Decembe2013 145 (145) 136 (136
31 Decembe2012 160 (160) 130 (130;
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39.5 Summary of financial assets and liabilities by category

The carrying amounts of the groupds financi
the reporting periods under review maylmstategorised as follows. See fdt8or explanations abc
how the category of financial instruments affects their subsequent measurement.

The Group 2014 2013 2012
(000 0000 10]0]0)

Non-current assets

AFS financial assets:

- Malta Govamment Stocks 5,406 310 -
Loans and receivahles

- Amounts due from related companies 7,598 48,549 48,671
- Interestbearing bank accounts 5,005 3,155 2,626

18,009 52,014 51,297

Current assets

Loans and receivahles

- Trade receivablesd other receivables 27,265 35,340 52,021

- Cash and cash equivalents 26,404 15,249 21,649
53,669 50,589 73,670

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

- Bank and other borrowings 381,062 387,648 419,484
- Long term payables 4,721 4,088 5,108
- Derivative financial instrument - - 4,884
385,783 391,736 429,476

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

- Bank and other borrowings 39,790 55,179 42 764
- Derivative financiahstruments - 2,349 -
- Trade payablesd other payables 39,050 44 490 40,650

78,840 102,018 83,414
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Non-current assets
Loans and receivables
- Amounts due from related companies 14,633 24,212 25,550

- Interestbearing bank accounts

14,633 24,212 28,553

Current assets
Loans and receivables

- Trade receivablesd other receivables 14,011 11,984 11,949
- Cash and cash equivalents 154 368 117
14,165 12352 12,066

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

- Bank and other borrowings 112,049 130,986 147,609
- Long term pagbles - - 165
112,049 130,986 147,774

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

- Bank and other borrowings 20,345 26,591 7,365

- Trade payablesd other payables 13,503 12,296 10,601
33,848 38,887 17,966

40 Fair value measurement
40.1 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value in tleeshai@nare grouped into thregdls of fa
value hierarchy.

This groupings determined based on thevést level of significant input to the fair valuasorement,
follows:

- Level 1: based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilitie:

- Level 2: based on information other than quoted prices includedenihihhat are observable for
asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

- Level 3: information for the asset or liability that is not based on observable market data (u
inputs).

The folowingt a b | e s h o vevelstwithan thg hiecarchy dfdinancial assets and liabilities me
fair valueat 31 Decembe2014and2013

31 DecembeR014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
G600 G600 G0 ( 0 0 (

Financial assets
Malta Government Stocks 5,406 - - 5,406

Net fair value 5,406 - - 5,406
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31 Decembe013 Level 2 Level 3

a$00 a0 (

Financial assets

Malta Government Stocks 310 - - 310
Financial liabilities

Interest rate swaps - (2,349, - (2,349
Net fair value 310 (2,349) - (2,039

Therehave been no transfers betwleerls in the reporting persopresented

Measurement of fair valueof financial instruments
The methods and valuations techniques used for the purpose of measuring fair value are unchan
to the previous reporting period.

The valuation techniqused for instrumentsiegorised itevel 2 islescribed below:

Interesate swap agreements

Where derivatives are traded either on exchangedanVieptine-counter markets theayp uses the clog
price at the reporting datdormally, the drivatives entered into by theup are not traded in active mar
The far values of these contracts are estimated using a valuation technigue that maximises the use
market inputs,.@ marké exchange and interest rategg| 2). Brivatives entered into by the grouj
included irevel 2 and consist of ingst rate swap agreements.

40.2 Fair value measurement of non -financial assets

The following table shows tlevels within the hierarchy of Aamancial assets measured at fair valu
recurring basis at 31 Decenib@t4

Level 2 Level 3
000 000

Property, plant and equipment: - 27,557 27,557
- Corinthi aBapMaltaGeor ge & s - 21,638 21,638
- Corinthia Palace Hotel, Malta - 732 732
- Sites in Libya
Investment property:
- Commercial centre in St Petersburg 77,830 - 77830
- Commercial centre in Tripoli 68,141 - 68,141
- Apartment block in Lisbon 1,101 - 1,101
- Sites in Malta - 14,613 14,6173
- Sites in Libya 29,603 87 29,69C
- Land and buildings in Czech Republic 15,069 - 15,06¢
- Land and building in Hungary - 1,223 1,223
- Land and building in Turkey 2,956 2,956

191,744 68,806 260,55(
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CPHCL Level 2 Level 3 Total
ag00 G600 G0 (¢

Property, plant and equipment:

- Corinthia Palace Hotel, Malta - 21,681 21,681

Investment property:

- Site in Malta - 5,113 5,113

- Sites in Libya - 819 819
- 27,613 27,61%

The following table shows tlevels withinkte hierarchy of nefinancial assets measured at fair valu
recurring basis at 31 Decenib@t3

The Group Level 2 Level 3 Total
0$00 a00 a0 ¢
Property, plant and equipment:
- Corinthi aBapMaltaGeor ge & s - 28,327 28,327
- Marina HotelMalta - 20,986 20,98¢€
- Corinthia Palace Hotel, Malta - 22,387 22,387
- Sites in Libya - 732 732
Investment property:
- Commercial centre in St Petersburg 87,400 - 87,40C
- Commercial centre in Tripoli 73,800 - 73,90
- Apartment block in Lisbon 1,161 - 1,161
- Sites in Malta - 14,613 14,613
- Sites in Libya 28,427 87 28,514
- Land and buildings in Czech Republic 13,526 - 13,52¢€
- Land and building in Hungary - 1,293 1,293
- Land and building in Turkey 2,928 2,928

204,314 91,353 295,661

CPHCL Levd 2 Level 3 Total
G400 G400 G0 (¢

Property, plant and equipment:

- Corinthia Palace Hotel, Malta - 22,387 22,387

Investment property:

- Site in Malta - 5,113 5,113

- Sites in Libya - 819 819
- 28,319 28,31¢

Fair value of thergo urpaih property assets is estimatethe basis oppraisals performed mdepender
professionaltgualified property valuersThe significant inputs and assumptiares developed in cl
consultation with management. The valuation processes aatli¢almanges are reviewed by the boe
directors and audit committee at each reporting atiher information is set out below.

Cor i nt hiBayaSdMar®a lddidddtee 6 s

In 2014 he appraisalf@ o r i nt h i aBafMaltatas caredjoait@sng a market approach that re
observed prices for recent market transactions for similar properties and incorporates adjustmer
specific to the asset in question, including hotel room count, location, encumbrances asd.Chesaf
approach was used in 2013fiis hotel anthe Marina Hotel.
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Corinthia Palace Hotel, Malta

Through a valuation exercise of the Corinthia Palace Hotel and its grounds carriad authigcin
DecembeR013within the ambiof the policies of the Malta Environment Planning&itth the Local Pla
and the SanitaryeBulationsan area of 3,600wsgre metresf undeveloped land capable of accommor
10 fullydet ached vill as wa s5.1limilienn This plot @efdandawasl transterre
investmenproperty as at the end 2013and the ensuinglift in value recognised in other comprehe
income.

Commercial ceatrégartment block

The fair valugof the commetal centres arapartmenblockare estimated using an income approach
capitalises the estimated rental income stream, net of projected operating costs, using a discou
from market yields implied by recent transactions in similar properties. When actual renteditit
from the estimated rentsjjustments hauseen made to the estimated rental value. The estimatt
stream takes into account current occupancy level, estimates of future vacancy levels, thelac
leases and expectations foratsnirom future leases over the remaining economic life of the buildir
buildings are revalued annually on 31 December.

The most significant inputs are the estimated rental value, assumptions about vacancy levels, ar
rate. The estirted fair value increases if the estimated rental increases, vacancy levels decline
rate (market yields) decline. The overall valuations are sensitive to all three assummitegeme
considers the range reasomabl

Sitein Malta

The plot of land located at Mangkalta, measuring 7,40Qaemetres, was valued in Novemi2&rl3by ar
architect for the purpose of securing bank facilifies.i s si te is | ocated w
Par k Devel op me n tthe apprpvpdoGrandiHarbauntocal Planandithis area is earm
mixed use development. he si t e waSmilliomdnd thisl valactwaslalso corroboratdiak
architect. The gain on revaluation to fair value of this investment propertyraine@ @.6 miltion.d

Sitsin Tripoli
The directors have retained the same fair value for the land in Tripoli based on the advice of
valuers.

Land and buildings in Czech Repnbtcand Turkey

The land and buildiegn Czech Replith Hungaryand Turkeyarec ar r i ed at dbasedeon tt
advice of professional valuers
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The reconciliation of the carrying amounts offim@ncial assets classified witbiel 3 is as follows:

31 December 2014 The Group CPHCL
Property, Property,
plant and Investment plant and Investment
equipment property equment property
0400 a00 a0
Balance at 1 January 2014 72,42 18,921 22,387 5,932
Gains recognised in other comprehensive
income
- exchange differences on translating fore
operations - 57 - -
Other movements
- asset value assessed throulgierause (20,986 6
- additions 199 - 199 -
- other adjustments (1,718 (105) (905) -
Balance at 31 Decembez014 49,927 18,879 21,681 5,932

31 December 2013 The Group CPHCL
Property, Property,
plant and Investment plant and Investment

equipment property  equipment property
0§00 0a0o0 0o

Balance at 1 January 2013 51,393 8,223 - 925
Gains recognised in profit or loss:
- movement in fair value of investment

property - 6,588 - -
Gains recognised in other comprehensive
income
- movement in fair value pfoperty, plant

and equipment 19,468 - 19,468 -
- exchange differences on translating fore

operations - (798) - -
Other movements
- additions - 3 - -
- disposals (6) (106) (6) (106
- transfer from asset held for sale 10,247 - 10,247 -
- transferto investment property (5,113 - (5,113 -
- transfer from property, plant and equipn - 5,113 - 5,118

other adjustments (3,557, (102) (2,209 -
Balance at 31 December 2013 72,432 18,921 22,387 5,932
41 Ultimate controlling parties

The paent company is ultimately controlled by the Libyan Foreign Investment Carhjgdingwns 50%
the issued share capitad members of the Pisani familyo collectively own the other 5&@&areholding
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42 Events after the balance sheet date

On 16 anuary 2015, he gr o u p ®H$ anmounbed that it lbad gxecuted a preliminary conc
agreement with the majority shareholders in the Island Hotels Group Holdings p.l.c. with a view
making a voluntary offer for the purchase of 180%e issued share capital of this group. Such an ¢
acquisition would be financed through additional funding.

43 Authorisation of financial statements

The group and company financial statements for the year ended 31 D2¥bf(ibeluding comarative:
were approved and authorised for issue by the board of dwe@8rapril 2015.
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Independent audit@rreport

To the shareholders of

Corinthia Palace Hotel Compaumyited

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanfjivancial statements @brinthia Palace Hotel Company Limé#ad the
consolidated financial statements of its group set out orpa@2swhich comprise the balance shelet

the company and the group &&labecembe2014and their income statengitatemergof comprehensive
income statemerstof changes in equity and statesehtash flows for the year then ended, and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directorsdé responsiatemdantsty for the financial st

The directors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view |
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union, and for su
internal control as the directatetermine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor® responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements baisaddin We conducted

our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditinge standards require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the finan
statements afeee of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in tt
financial statement$he procedures selected depend on our judgement, including the assessment of the risk
of materal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud omemaking those risk
assessments, we consider i nternal control rel ev
a true and fair view in order to design gqurditedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opi ni Anauditalsotinbledese f f €
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and thbleaassnof accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for c
audit opinion.
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Opinion

I n our opinion, the groupds consolidated financ
true and fair view of their financial position as at 31 Dec@fibgand of their financial performance and

cash flows for the year thended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted
by the European Union, and have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of th
Companies Act, Cap 386.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Wealso have responsibilities under the Companies Act, Cap 386 to report to you if, in our opinion:

- the information given in the directorsd report

- the company has not kept proper accounting records.

- thecompap6s financi al statements are not in agree

- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

- certain information required by the Adinanciale gar c
statements, in which case we are required to include the required particulars in a statement in our repol

We have nothing to report to you in respect of these responsibilities.

Mark Bugeja (Partner) for and on behalf of

GRANT THORNTON
Certified Public Accountants

Tower Business Centfsuite 3
Tower Street

Swatar BKRIO13

Malta

29 April 2015



